gsville, Texa:

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) APPROVEDBY: -
- (Mayor Fugate W%%
/ “

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S
(S) Mark McLalUghli
Regular Meeting-January 11, 2021 City Manager

*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING

AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT

AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION. To

reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Pagelofa
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 25, 2021




Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
1. None.
lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staffreports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to Haggerton, Lot 2, (4.71 acres) also known as Property ID
18610, located near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road, Kingsville Texas from
AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family District). (Planning & Economic
Development Director).

2. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
purchase a mower to replace old one for Code Compliance. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 25, 2021



VL

3. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
appropriate remaining manhole rehabilitation project costs for TxCDBG Grant
#7218269. (Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to execute a
Cooperative Working Agreement with Crime Victim Services. (Police Chief).

5. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Kingsville to continue
participation in the Texas Main Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute the
Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program 2021 contract, and designating
Downtown Manager Brenda Joyas as the Main Street Program Manager for the City of
Kingsville to coordinate program activities. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6.

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Consider awarding RFP #21-01 for N. Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa
Gertrudis Ave. to Kenedy Ave. as per staff recommendation, and consider a resolution
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Standard Form of Agreement between the
City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price for North Armstrong Street
Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue. (City Engineer).

Consider awarding RFQ #21-02 for Professional Engineering Services for drainage
improvement projects to be funded by the Flood Infrastructure Fund grant program
administered by the Texas Water Development Board, as per recommendation of the
Evaluation Committee. (City Engineer).

Consider appointment of Dr. Maria Ayala-Schuneman to the Hotel Occupancy Tax
Advisory Board to fill the Conner Museum position, for a two-year term. (Tourism
Director).

Consider appointment of Bruce Harvill to the Main Street Advisory Board for a two- year
term. (Downtown Manager).

Discuss the proposed 2021 Kingsville Main Street Action Plan. (Downtown Manager).

Discuss master plan process and consider Local Development Scheme. (Planning &
Economic Development Director).

Consider a resolution applying for and accepting funds for Operation Stonegarden
Grant #3194306 with the Homeland Security Grants Division of the Governor's Office
for Border Security to interdict criminal activity with no anticipated cash match;
authorizing the Kingsville Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program.
(Police Chief).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to-
accept and expend funds awarded to for the Police Department for the 20-21 Operation
Stonegarden Grant #3194306. (Police Chief).

Discuss and consider starting the process to construct a new covered livestock barn at
JK Northway grounds (and allocate funding source) to likely be funded with venue tax.
(City Manager).

Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Access Agreement
for the Use and Right of Entry onto Property with AD Environmental Services, LLC for
Harbur & Harbur, L.P. (for monitoring well in R.O.W. off Ailsie St.). (Public Works
Director).

Page 3 of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 25, 2021



Vil. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

January 21, 2021 at 3:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

000 Nale naue e
Mary Valenzuela, TRM@, CMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 25, 2021




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 11, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400

WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughiin, City Manager
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Janine Reyes, Tourism Director
Derek Williams, IT

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director
Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

CITY STAFF ATTENDING VIA WEBEX:
Emilio Garcia, Health Director
Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with three Commission members present.

Commissioner Hinojosa and Commissioner Lopez absent.
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting - December 14, 2020

Special Meeting - December 15, 2020

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the minutes of December 14, 2020
and December 15, 2020 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

*AUDIENCE _AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.
To reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
Page 1 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021




written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing to consider an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Haqgerton, Lot 2 (4.71 acres), also
known as Property ID 18610, near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road,
Kingsville Texas from AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family District),
applicant/owner Cesar E. Silva. (Planning & Economic Development Director).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager announced that the applicant is requesting a
rezone of the property from AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family District). The
applicant is interested in building a subdivision for housing development. Notifications
were mailed out to citizens within the area and staff received no objections. Planning &
Zoning Commission voted in favor to the rezone.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Ulilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 2 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021



Mr. McLaughlin reported that staff will be opening bids on January 12! for the Armstrong
Street construction from Santa Gertrudis to Kenedy Street. January 13" there will be a
preconstruction meeting with Hubert Construction for the South Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

Ms. Alvarez reported that the next Commission meeting is scheduled for January 25™.
Deadline for staff to submit their agenda items for the 25" meeting is January 14", City
will be closed for the Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday on Monday, January 18.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like to comment on what occurred on
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 in Washington, DC. He stated that public leaders and public
servants have a duty to defend the Constitution, not only of the United States but that of
Texas. What we saw last week that caused the lives of two police officers and what
happened to the people’s house on Washington, DC was appalling. He further stated that
he would like to see something on our City records that we as the people, as a democracy
cannot condone this type of behavior and further stated that this country needs to come
together. It is ok to disagree with one another but at the end of the day, but you must stay
civil to each other. Fugate further stated that he would like a resolution drafted condemning
the acts of the people that invaded the Capitol in Washington, DC on January 6, 2021. He
further stated that for the President of the United States, his family and his lawyer to incite
the crowd to go and do these deeds is appalling.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that January 6, 2021 was a very dark day for the
United States and agrees that the City needs to have a resolution condemning the acts
that took place in Washington, DC.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

Vi.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments made or received.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

Page 3 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021



. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Haggerton, Lot 2, (4.71 acres) also
known as Property ID 18610, located near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road,
Kingsville Texas from AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family District).
(Planning & Economic Development Director).

Introduction item.

. Consider selecting an Evaluation Committee to review responses received for
RFQ #21-02 for Engineering Services for Texas Water Development Board
drainage improvement projects. (City Engineer).

Mr. MclLaughlin stated that staff is asking for Commission approval on the selection of
an evaluation committee to review responses to the RFQ for Professional Engineering
Services. Staff recommends the Evaluation Committee be comprised of the following:
City Manager, City Engineer, Public Works Director, Purchasing Manager, and Capital
Improvements Manager.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the selected Evaluation
Committee as recommended by staff, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to purchase a mower to replace old one for Code Compliance. (Director
of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that this budget amendment is for the purchase of a new mower
for the Code Compliance Department which will replace an old one that is inoperable.

Introduction item.

. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to appropriate remaining manhole rehabilitation project costs for
TxCDBG Grant #7218269. (Finance Director).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this grant began in Fiscal Year 18-19 and continued
in Fiscal Year 19-20 and carried forward into Fiscal Year 20-21. There is $126,000 left
of the $360,000 and have 8 manholes projected with this money. Staff has received
bids for the manholes, and we will be $30,000 short which will require another budget
amendment for that amount.

Introduction item.

. Discussion on JK Northway and area, Parks Master Plan, and venue tax. (City
Manager & City Attorney).

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney commented that she has provided a memorandum
regarding the history of the JK Northway and the management of the facility. Also
included in the memorandum is information on the Parks Master Plan and Venue Tax
which were done prior to the November 2020 election. This information will help the
citizens and the City Commission understand the timeline as to how we got to be where
we are now.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that a copy of the site plan has been provided to the new
Commission members. This will show them where the front doors and cattle pens will
be located within the JK Northway.

Page 4 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021



Mayor Fugate asked if staff has received a response from the County Commissioners’
Court with regards to the site plan.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the County Judge would like for the City to do more on
the inside of the building. McLaughlin further commented that based on his
conversation with City's Bond Counsel, it would be hard to determine if we are paying
on a note, how would we call it ownership. He further stated that Bond Counsel feels
that it is a safer way to get the bond from those lenders. He also stated that if the City
is to the point that this is the way it wants to go then staff can start negotiations and get
Bond Counsel further involved. There are still four things that would need to occur, one
being the Venue Tax supported projects which needs to start with Bond Counsel and
have them start drafting the interlocal agreement.

Ms. Alvarez commented that at the next scheduled Commission meeting, which is
scheduled for January 25", staff will contemplate on having an item on the agenda for
Commission to authorize a project. She further stated that at a meeting on December
14, 2020, there were some projects that were mentioned at that time but was
determined to hold off on selecting a project until the Commission received more
historical information. The plan is to bring an action item for the Commissions
consideration during the January 25" meeting, to make that determination official. She
further stated that as the City Manager stated, staff can begin working with Bond
Counsel on getting the appropriate language for an interlocal agreement that can be
presented to the County. She also stated that such language would need to be included
which would state if the City was to use its Venue Tax to payoff Venue Tax debt that
the people that are funding the debt would have a comfort level with regards to the
security of the item they are financing.

Mr. McLaughlin further stated that the commitment from the County is to finish the rest
of the JK Northway and further stated that we build the cattle pens and a new front
entrance. The County will need to go in and do the sound system, restrooms, bleachers
and the roof.

Mayor Fugate commented that it is his opinion that this is going to be a public/private
partnership as there are various interested parties that want to see this project happen.
He further stated that the County Judge will get the money to see this project through.

Commissioner Alvarez asked that in case they can't get it, can the City get a
commitment from them that they are going to do...

Mayor Fugate commented that he feels that the County can do it.
Commissioner Alvarez asked if they would be depending on private money.

Mayor Fugate responded that he feels that the County Judge can get the commitment
from the private entities. He further commented that this will take a while and Bond
Counsel would need to be involved. Mayor Fugate asked for a timeline on all this.

Ms. Alvarez responded that she can’t speak for Dan Martinez’s schedule, but once a
draft is received it will still need to be reviewed and tweaked by staff, then present the
draft to the County so that they can have their attorney review. Both parties would need
to be comfortable with the language before going to either governing body. Alvarez
further stated that we will still need to implement the venue tax and certainly take Bond
Counsel's advice as to when it is most appropriate to institute that formally so that
collections of revenues can be done from hotel stays. The revenues collected would

Page 5 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021



then need to be placed in a special fund, which would need to be approved by the City
Commission, that would help to start paying off the debt the city is looking at borrowing.

Mayor Fugate asked if the County is still projected to break ground in March. Mr.
McLaughlin responded that this is what he is hearing but not sure. He further stated
that the new proposed boulevard off the access road for I-69 will connect to the current
park road at Dick Kleberg Park. He further stated that the roads would need to be under
city's control as the City has a department that is better suited to maintain roads then
the County.

Commissioner Torres asked anything that the City will be putting money into and
building, who would oversee that?

Ms. Alvarez responded that this should be defined in the interlocal agreement that staff
will be working with bond counsel. Whatever project the City does, will be bided and
funded separately and apart from any projects that the County bids out and works on.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the city will have full control on building and will be
using the city’s venue tax to build out whatever has been decided in the interlocal
agreement. Once it is done, the interlocal agreement will likely have a clause in it that
states, once it is built, it is the County’s but the County cannot tear it down or change
anything while the City is still paying off what was borrowed. Once it is paid off, the
County can pay the City an amount agreed by both entities then it becomes the
County’s responsibility.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:26 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6 - JANUARY 11, 2021



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 6, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Re: Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON, LOT 2 (4.71acres), also
known as Property ID 18610, near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential). .

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 6, 2021 with 4 members
in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioners Brian Coufal and Bill Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of HAGGERTON, LOT 2 (4.71acres),
also known as Property ID 18610, Kingsville TX and at the end, voted unanimously to approve the
recommendation to re-zone the tract of land from AG — Agricultural to R1 — Single Family Residential. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee,
and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.23p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 18, 2020
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON, LOT 2 (4.71acres), also known
as Property ID 18610, near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing tract of land from
Agricultural to R1 (Single-Family) to enable them carry out a subdivision for housing development. With the
City experiencing continuous growth, there is a need to encourage good quality housing thus increasing the
housing stock within the city.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of

Kingsville .

Thank you.

-
-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CiTY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) P(.OP | A . ' g(ﬂio
Project Address HAGGERTON, LOT 2, ACRES 4.71 wearest Intersection] RANT RD AND GOLF COURSE RO.

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_ HAGGERTON ot 2 Block
Legal Description: HAGGERTON, LOT 2, ACRES 4.71
Existing Zoning Designation ARICULTURE Future Land Use Plan Designation RES|DENT'AL>
I cingle,
- SIN0iA
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) EI S nuﬁ’ it
fam, Jv’

Applicant/Authorized Agent CESAR E SILVA Phone 361-455-1545 Frax
Email Address (for project correspondence only):_SILVACONSTRUCTION26 @ GMAIL.COM

Mailing Address 4005 FRANKLIN ADAMS ST. _ City_ KINGSVILLE State _TX Zip__78363

Property Owner CESAR E SiLVA Phone 361-455-1545 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _SILVACONSTRUCTION26@GMAIL.COM

Mailing Address 4005 FRANKLIN ADAMS ST. __ City KINGSVILLE State TX Zip___ 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. l

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)_ $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
X Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUDRequest $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please p::ovide a basic description of the proposed project:
Re-zoning the land from AG to Residential for a proposed residential development.

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revokeq.

Applicant’s Signature R & e Rl - Date:__12/09/20
Property Owner’s Signature M e Date:__12/09/20

Accepted by: Date:




/

200 ft Buffer Map of Prop ID 18610

~

11409 20581
32743
'l
d".
=
4002016 S‘;
10119 10870 ]
&
11662 i
=
g L.
‘ S
; ¥
: L\p
Trant-
28650 Legend
200 ft Buffer
0 4590 180 270 360 [::] 1|
BRI et :
] gl l /
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\MapsWew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: DISCLAMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Planning Depariment

L7

T
% Last Update: 12/11/2020

Note:

THIS MAP 15 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
CONTAIN INACGURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 410 West King

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055




IVA C BURRIS REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST THE
640EFM 1118
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2628
#11409

CESAR SILVA
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10870

MARTIN AMAYA
ETUX NYDIA
3411 GOLD COURSE RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8943
#11662

MARY BOUSQUET FAMILY
TRUST
4468 TWIN POST RD
DALLAS, TX 75244-6745
#20581

MIGUEL RAMIREZ
ETUX BERENICE
PO BOX 5060
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5060
#32743

RICHARD AMAYA
2200 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#33430

KLEBERG COUNTY
POBOX 72
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0072

OMAR A SOLIZ
ETUX MAIRA
3333 GOLF COURSE RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8944
#4002016

LANDMARK ORGANIZATION
INC
5501A BALCONES DR #232
AUSTIN, TX 78731-4907
#28650



Prop ID 18610

December 18, 2020 1:2,257
« - Prop 10 180 - Agriculbure o o om | oem
0 0.03 0.06 0.11 km

y- 0% & Trant Rol (rezoned
Dec €m b€ r q’ QO[ q "-—D R I B Sourca: Esr, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographlcs, CNES/Alrbus DS,

[. ,\ ( ’C . l USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communily, Sources: Esri,
mit 7 HERE, Gamin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStrealMap contribulors, and the

2 — R3 - mulk- fami



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

1of3

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 18610 NUNEZ ROEL TaxYear: 2020
EST for Year 2020

Property

Account
Property ID:

Geographic ID:
Type:
Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location

Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

Owner
Name:
Mailing Address:

Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:

18610

134700002000192
Real

TRANTRD

NUNEZ ROEL EST
ROBERT A GARZA

Legal Description:

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map 1D:

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

MARY G DE LEON (IND EXECUTOR)

237 CANDLEWOOD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

+ + + o+ o+ o+

i

(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

Exemptions:

S0
S0
S0

https:/fpropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

HAGGERTON, LOT
2, ACRES 4.71

B2

65465
100.0000000000%

$37,680 Ag/Timber Use Value

S0
S0

$37,680
S0

S0
50

12/11/2020. 9:57 AM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

(=) Appraised Value: = $37,680

(—) HS Cap: - S0

(=) Assessed Value: = $37,680
Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: NUNEZ ROEL EST

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: 537,680

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxabl

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $37,680 !

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.852080 $37,680 N

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.785460 $37,680 ¢

SKi KINGSVILLE 1.5.D. 1.518900 $37,680 ¢

WST SCUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.086911 $37,680 ¢
Total Tax Rate: 3.243351

Taxes w/Current Exen

Taxes w/o Exemption:

Improvement / Building

No improvements exist for this property.

Land
_— Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Description Acres Sqft Front Depth  Value Value
1 C1‘ . C1 4,7100 174240.00 0.00 0.00 $37,680 ’4 S0

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed |

2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 30 $37,680 0 37,680 S0 $37,680
2019 s0 $37,680 0 37,680 S0 $37,680 |
2018 $0 $37,680 0 37,680 S0 $37,680
2017 $300 $37,680 0 37,980 S0 $37,980
2016 $300 $37,680 0 37,980 S0 $37,980
2015 $300 $37,680 0 37,980 S0 $37,980 -

20f3 12/11/2020, 9:57 AM



a
wl

#20-06:3655 322361

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
DATE: JULY 3 2020
GRANTOR: ROBERT A. GARZA; AND MARY G. DELEON,
INDEPENDENT EXECUTRIX OF THE ESTATE
OF ROEL NUNEZ, DECEASED

GRANT! E)R'S ADDRESS: 230 Candlewood, Kingsville, TX 78363

GRANTEE: | Ci«]SAR SILVA

GRA‘NI‘EE'S ADDREéS: 4005 Fr;nklin Adams, Kingsville, TX | 78363

CONSIDER.;A.TION: TEN AND NO/I00 DOLLARS . ($10.00) and other good and
valuable consideration (cash). |

PROPERTY:

Lot Two (2) Haggerfdn Addition, sn addition in Kieberg County, Texas, as shown on
map or pla‘t of record in Envelope 164, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

~ RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:

Easements, rights-of-way, whether of record or not; all presently recorded restrictions, reservations, -
covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral severances, and other instruments, other than liens

and conveyances, that affect the property; rights of adjoining owners in any walls and fences

situated on & common boundary; any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines;

and encroachments or overlapping of improvements; taxes for the current year, the payment of

which Grantee assumes, zoning laws, regulations and ordinances of municipal and other

governmental authority, if any, affecting the property.

Grantor, for the consideration and subject to the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance

" and warranty, grants, sells, and conveys to Grantee the property, together with all and singular the

rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise beldnging, to have and hold it to Grantee, Grantee's
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns forever. Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's
heirs, executors, administrators, and successors to wamant and forever defend all and singular the
property to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, against
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to
the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warzanty.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.



»

QJw’rA 973%,/

ROBERT A. GARZA

ARY G. DELEON,IND
EXECUTRIX OF THE ESTATE OF
ROEL NUNEZ, DECEASED

(Acknowledgment)
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG
This instrument was acknowledged before me onthe _3 day of _July , 2020, by ROBERT A.
GARZA
. VICTORS.SAENZ et _d é
it MyNotmyD#125773847 [iNOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF yxAs
Explres January 15, 2021
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _3 day of _July , 2020, by Mary G.
Deleon, Independent Executcix of the Estate of Roel Nunez,Deceased.

5, vicTORs.saenz ] NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF T@
ISACET My Natary D 126773647
A 1

pe

Explros Janvary 15, 202

PREPARED IN THE LAW OFFICE OF:
Michael J. Shelly, P.C.
Attorney at Law
5102 Holly Rd,, Suite A
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
S&8 ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO
801 East Kleberg

Kingsville, TX 78363



9.

FILE# 3223M

* FILED FOR RECORD
200U -6 PH I: 4
ST A
CouN EP%A%,P[(::[?BSQ}RCZA N
B
) DERUTY -
_ GLARISSA M. MORENO

STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG, [ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS

INSTRUMENT WAS FILED ON THE DATE AND TIME STAMPED HEREON BY

ME AND WAS DULY RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF KLEBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS.

JuL 082020 -
DELIVERY DATE

Ll Ay

STEPHANIE G. GARZA
COUNTY CLERK, KLEBERG COUNTY

ANY PROVISIONS HEREIN WHICH RESTRICTS THE SALE, RENTAL, OR USE OF
THE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY BECAUSE OF COLOR OR RACE INVALID
AND ENFORCEABLE UNDER FEDERAL LAW.

2

RETURN TO:

S & S ABSTRACT & TITLE COMPANY.

801 EAST KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

RECORDER’S MEMORANDUM:
ALL OR PART OF A SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER, IF CONTAINED IN THIS
DOCUMENT, MAY HAVE BEEN REDACTED. TEX. GOV’T CODE SEC. 552.147(B)
THE COUNTY CLERK MAY REACT A LIVING PERSON’S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
FROM ANY OR ALL DOCUMENTS CONTAINED FOR DISCLOSURE IN KLEBERG COUNTY.



Drcemara 17, 2020

PoLicE BEAT

The Kevcsveat Recoko 7

(EHI S ater Infoimatant
Wl s olmrinod
il P

with @ aime i prestined
Heent sl proien ynifty in
amid!

Tucsday, Dec. 1

G2 am,

» Controlkedd substance -
mnjuana, posossion, 1k
S Hwe 7o

3jem.

» Theit - other, LULAC
Manae, 120 N, 17th 5t

357

+ Theft - larceny, fnan
sehicles framd, ool wee i
credit cords, bueglary vehi-
cle, Heights a1 Corral. 1600
W, Carral

36 pm.

© Smpiowus ativity,
Heights s Coreal, 180 W,
Corrat

Wednesday, Dec. 2
26pm

+ Suspicious
SKMIL 13IFE
Covazes Mvd.

136 pan,

o Trespasing  privaty
propuity, criminal {respes,
vearing fsued  Wajmast
A2 B E Gonerad
Cavazos Bivd,

150 pan,

* Theft - other propuity
crimies, U, Ave. {6

236 pum,

« Assaudt - simple assault,
YIS E. Raghind Ave,

TE0 pan,

activily
General

« Theft - shaplittiog, Dal-
far Guieral, 206 W. King
AN

2 pan.

¢ Apery i, diture
banve, CSH-K 1311 & Gen-
cral Cavazwn Bl

2 pm.

* Asault - simple assaull,
A2 Mesaquite Ave.

LD .

o Controllad sulstantee
- Marfuang, - pessession;

tict <l - nther

Friday, Dec. 4
TWam

o DUk,
cantralled
yuhabance
- wther ne
trodhed sl
stances, AR
E. Johaston
Avw,

TR ETS .

¢ Suspicious
- suspicRiUy ative

cantrulled substaiee, cun
trolfed ~utnbanee - hathucie
PRSI, Povseanion: weaps
affense - weapans wifenses
other, Huy 77 and General
Cavaan Blad,

Thursday, Dec. 3

Ll aan

* Traffic sevifent - hit/run,
vehicle damage, secident(ail
to stup and kave informa-
tion. Ceneead Cavazas Bl
st Braluna Blad,

WESS am,

* Propenty - fourd prop-
erty, King Manor Aparte
mets, JANIE Kenady Ave.

33 pan.

* Frowd - illegat vse enad-
it cands, eredit cand abuse.
Universdty  Square Apart-
ments, 10 W, Corral

% pa.

* Propesty - lost property,
Hwy 77 & General Cavazos
Ovld.

1kl pn,

* Juvenife problem, 915 E.
Ragland Ave,

ESiur's mdes Wit
iy s colomin was cbleined
Srotet the Gishop Pofice Dipnt
naatl. Evervone charged soith
sresumed junevent
sesttit prrviccn ity i eoint )

The Bihop Palice Do
partioent simninay of calls
for service through Nov, 35,
0.

Tuesday, Nov. 17,2020

1242 0m,

» Traffic stup - traflic ene
foecement - warning - Hwy
b2zt )

Btam.

* Traffic “top - traific on-
fereenient - warning - Hivy
T BT

32%am.

* Traltic slogr « traftic on-
forcemient - wataing - Hwy
TFSOEMTR

738 am.

« Traffic sop - traific en
forcement - winning - £
foyoe St

749a0m

+ Teaffic Qop - trailic v
furcement < warning - E. fth
St

SHoaam.

+ Animal Contred Ke-
quest- 500 ook € 6th St

S8 am

¢ Apimat Control Re-
100 block: £ Jurce 81,
B A,

« Traffic slop - traffic en-
lurcemwnt - warning - E. éth
St.

S48 .

¢ Animal Control Re
wiest - S0 bluck W Ind 51,

6 am.

* Tralfic Slop - teaific
enlorcement - arnest - AK
ek & 6th Si

G4 aam,

+ Amimal Contrel Re-
quest - 00 bloch B, 3ed St

850 am.

* Traflic stop - tealfic en-
furcement - E. 6th 51

132 pm,

» City ondivance vink-
ton - alhier - 307 block Lone
Oul. St

155 pm.

« Teaffic siop - traflic on-
foreerent ~ report taken -
SB Hwy 77

F23 pm,

» Public worky - after
Tours calt out - pubdic works
calt- 3 block N, Harrel

&N pam.

« Tealflc <top - traffic «u-

itg, b
WA F

151 3.m,

* Propetty - fouisl prop-
erty, Trackoe Supply, 205
Bralsma B,

207 pum

* Juvenile problom - aune
away jrivenile, X7 E Waren
Ave,

3 pam.

* Burglary, forced entey
residdenee, dixtudame, 119
W 8
751 pam,

«  Swpicious  aclivily
Walmart 242, 1133 E Genr
eral Cavazos Bivd.

H3lpm

« Properiy - fust proper-
ty, Ringers Car Wich, so1 8
Hih st

Friday, Dee. 5

125 am.
» Conlialicd substamee
« marijians, pussissions ob-
strwt pulice - evidenee, dee
stroying, SN, Well S
1536 .
« Conticlled substance -

Bishop

{orcement - warning - SB 77
Meadmvbmal,

Sdopan.

« Suspicious
)w.-yam\ = une
abks tor locae
- 100 block
W Main S,

$38 pan,

« Suspi-
chuy person -
umable o locate
=400 Muck W. 3rd

857 pm

¢ Transpurt privaer -
Nt
Wednesday, Nov. 15,2020

LI
fraffic sap - traffic en-
forcemant - seaming - 6th
Elm

N3 am,

* Animai Control Re-
queN - refeerad o animal
contzoed - 400 Mk W, Main
5t

Sd8a.m,

¢ Animal Control Re-
quunt- 200 block E 5th St

S am,

* Animal Conlrol Re-
st - neferred to aninl
controf - 400 block W 2nd
St

Kingsville Blotter

manfuand. passewion, Nt
E. Caentr Ave,
H3lam

* Thett -
taieeny, b
cycle, Hawks
Landing,
20t £, Trond
R

B am
* Tralfic o
adat - trafie
aceiderr,  vehicke
danuge, accident -
minor, Gerera) Cavazoy

Bivd arud lleahima Blved

302 ps,

o Damaged propaty
criminal  mischiel,  Lulac
Maior, 20N, 17th &,

W pan,

* Tiespawing,  private
propetly, criminal tespass,
HEB. 19 E Kiebeng Ave.

&R pun

* lraific acident, vehice
damage. accident - minor,
Greggs Short Stop, 2600
Bralina Bivd

&S3 pm.

* Public pexce - harassing
communication, suspiclous
setivity, 32 £ Dodddridye
Ave,

Blopm.

= Asault - dinple avault,
R E Ler Ave

853 pan,

« Assault - simple wsault,
Meights at Corral, 100 W,
Corral

00t pm

* ‘Traific accident - vehivle

Blotter

035 aam.
+  Suspldous  circunt-
slanae wable

to locate - K)
block L. 9th
St

sap - {nafflc
enfircement -
warning - {wy
75/ Eme
barque
S5 pm.

* Trafiic stop « traffic ene 51

forcement - FM 20 WIKCK
(37

603 pun.

* Fraffic stop - tratfic en-
forcement - waming - s
TTNUFM

36 pa

= Mot omnplaint/watke
in - supplonent report fake
et~ 100 blnck 12 aih St

£40 pun.

* Suspicious vehick -
wther - 100 block E. dth St

K5 pun

« leaific dop - traific on-
forcemunt - warning - IS
LT

1103 pm

¢ Suspicious

cireume

damage. axidend - mines,
Oick Kiebeng Park 900E Es-
condido and FM 205¢

U pan,

o Assuill - apgrvated
asenelt < weaporg asswill -
simple assoult, agravaed
assaule with deadly weapon,
Srd St amd Santa Guateudis
Ave

Friday, Dec. 6

21 am.

o Controfhnd  wbstance
- manfuany,  posession
conbpolled substance - other
cantrolfed ~ulwtances con-
trodied substance - narcotic
equipmient, powessdon; i
. Dondelridyge Ave.

F2am.

« At - sinple avault,
SHW Aw

A7 am,

© Thefl - larceny, linm
yard/land, 16218, 1Hh S

1134 paov.

* Damagud praperty, pri-
vate, ceiminal mischicl, 202
W.Ave D

M.

« Suspiciotie - suspicious
activity, thet, Walinart 2442,
133 1 Cenerat Cavaroc
Blvd,

TV pam.

+ Damaged  property,
vehicl, criminal iischief,
Kingsman Aparimeots, 420
S 6hS.

W37 pan.

* Qustrucl police - o
idende,  desttoying  con-
traffad subdanee - marfjua-

1L parveion, 600 k. Santa
Gurtrudis/FM 3K
Friday, Uee. 7

Bi% am

* Tratfic aident - hitd
run, vehicle damage, aocl
dent-fail 1o stop and Teave
information, Ragland Ave
aml Weth St,

02 a0

v Traftic sovdent, vehi-
cle damage, accident-minue,
Coudyrar Auta Serviee, 20
S.6thSt

3 .

+ Weapnac offonse - car-
ryimg A comcealed wedpai
stispicious ativity, W0 E
Klebergy

20 am.

o Traific aocident - hit!
T, private property dam-
agy, accidentfail 1o Mop amd
feave inforanation, Execative
Ton, 2200 E. Kimg Ave.

347 pam,

* Warrant - oller warrant.
508 W, Dadelridipe Ave

431 pan,

o Assaulbsimphe asault,
S23E Bl Ave.

X2 pan.

* Waread - local-fifony,
7S Sthe

606 puan.

« Slolen vehivle - vehicle
(hedt, anto, 52 E Fordvee
Ave

1130 pam.

* Conlrollad substance -
other controfled substances,
Me. Jadmes Topeeda, 33 E
Corrat Ave.

stance « o police action take
en - 1 Mack N Ave. F

Sunday, Nev. 19, 2020

Bl aan,

o Trsifiv stop - teatfic en-
foreeinert - warning - Hwy
750/ M

&34 n.

v Traffic stap « teaffic en-
furcemuent - warning « Bus
774 2nd 5

653 am.

* Traffic sto « traffic en-
forcemunt - warning - £ 6th

TMam
* Aniunsl Contrl Re-
quert - M0 block $. e Ave
&léam,
« Animad Control Re-
aques! - 200 Black B, Sth St
817 aan,
* Traffic sap - tralfic en-
farcement - Hwy 77
SA2am
+ Traffic stop - traffic cn-
forcement « warning - Bus
Hiwy 77
Bt am
+ Traffic ~lop - trafiic ene
torcemend - waening - B,
Hwy 7
H2am.
* Teaffic vup - traific ene

Trcement - warning - Bus
Thvy 50 [ CR 12

8 am

* Aseist mwlutist - ha pa-
fiew action Laken - US. Hwy
7

A7 am.

* ‘Traffic ship - iraffic en-
faraement - warning « flus
Hwy 77

1 p

* Iraltic st -+ traffic en-
farcement - warning - Bua
Hwy 77

14t pan

« fraffic stop - (ralik en-
forcement - warning - Bue,
Hwy77

X5 pn.

v Featlic st - teaific en-
foreemment - warning - Bus.
Hwy 77

07 pan.

* Fraffic stop - teaffic en-
farcement « waming - Bus.
Hwy 77+

409 pan

 Fraffic stop - traific on-
foroouent - warning « S
Lhwy 77 FCR 10

A2 pan.

* Traffic +lup « traftic ene
focceenent - warndig ~ Huy
TICRINSD

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Mlanning & Zening Commission of the City of Kingsvitle will fold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m, whercin the Commission will dis-
cuss and/or take action on the follewing item and at which tine all interested per-
sons will be hesrd: Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON,
LOT 2 (471 acres), also known as Broperty 1D 18610, acar East Trant Road and
Golf Course Road, Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) ta R1 (Single Fanlly). ¢
“Hie nyeeting wilh be Biehd a1 €ty Tlatl 0 Weat King, in the Ticlen Kleberg Groves
Community Raom. If you have any questions sbout the ltems on the agenda, please
contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

the City Cuanaresion of the Clry of Kingavifle with hold & Public Hearing Mon.
day, January 11, 2021 at 5:00 pan. wherein the City Commission will discuss the
introdustion on the following item and at which Ume all Interested persons will be
heard: Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON. LOT 2 (4.7t
acres), alse known as Propenty 1D 13610, ncar East Trant Road and Golf Course
Road Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural} to 81 (Single Family).
“he mueting will he hald o Gty 1], 10 West King, Kingevitle, Texas in the Hden
Kicbery Graves Comtnunity Roont, If you have any questions about the ltems on

* Roaches
» Ants

the agenda, please cuntact the City Secietary al (361) 595-8002,

] sistatnaaion o To subseribe, call (361) 345-1333,

Cozptersid ik Rovderéil

.. *Ask about our affordable

e
E

maintenance plans
for a pest-free home
385 days a year.

ES

FLE

CALL TODAY
FOR AN
ESTIMATE!

Protect your family and pats with our
3o 3twd ohlective pesl control sofullana
agsinad those and other polantlaly

handut housshold pests.

BEN 1 Steent
Kingvwilia, TX 18363

TPCL O3NS

595-Ri

o ¥oendoq Ve, Bibep s B Sumvasdng om0



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON, LOT 2 (4.71 acres),
also known as Property ID 18610, near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road,
Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
January 11, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Cesar Silva, applicant, requesting the rezone of HAGGERTON, LOT 2 (4.71 acres),
also known as Property ID 18610, near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road
Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE #2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO HAGGERTON, LOT 2, (4.71 ACRES) ALSO
KNOWN AS ID 18610, LOCATED NEAR EAST TRANT ROAD AND
GOLF COURSE ROAD, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM AG
(AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT);
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Cesar Silva, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 6, 2021 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, January 11, 2021 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 4-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Haggerton, Lot 2, (4.71 acres) also known as Property ID 18610,
located near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-
Agriculture District to R1-Single Family District, as more specifically described on the
Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 11th _ day of January , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 25th  day of January , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of Prop ID 18610

11409 20581
¢
o
19
o
3
3
32743 <
)
N
D
4002016 g}’
10119 10870 )
T
11662
8
«f
)
Iys
28650 Legend
[ ]200ttBuffer
0 45 90 270 360 i
I m—— Feet -
! i
Document Path: C:\WUsers\sresendez\Deskiop\GISWiaps\WNew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAP IS Fog‘\slng:A‘t‘gsRPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_s -p | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEETMAY S PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[\ CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR 8RRORS, % ﬁ i\‘,\ 410 w t Kl
>« |Last Update: 12/11/2020 THE GITY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NOT ol ¥ est King
o . RSP ERE 5 USED Fomay oEsian " | == Kingsvllle, Texas 78363
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILOING, K!ugs;_\;x, * Office: 361-595-8055

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: December 22, 2020

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment to enable the purchase of a John Deer Mower for the

Department of Planning and Development Services (Code Compliance Division).

Summary: The Department of Planning and Development Services is seeking to purchase a
mower to replace a very old one that is broken down and inoperable.
Consequently, they are requesting a budget amendment to enable the purchase.

Background: The Code Compliance Division of the department is tasked, amongst other things,
with ensuring good community appearance. To this end, they employ the use of
equipment such as mowers, weed eaters and blowers to achieve this objective. At
present, we have two John Deer mowers as part of the equipment utilized. One is
over 7 years of age and inoperable. The other is about 4 years old and in working
condition. The good mower is highly overworked as it takes care of about 30
properties each week. A second mower would come in handy and ensure better
and more efficient use of resources. It positions the department well to handle
the increased workload during the months of May, June and July. This amendment
is as a result of an unforeseen situation brought about, in part, as a result of the
transfer of the field officers from the Facilities department to Planning. It is
expected that, with the new addition, a cleaner and better-looking Kingsville is
assured.

Financial Impact: $13,750.

Recommendation:  Approve the request to enable the department to perform better.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO PURCHASE A
MOWER TO REPLACE OLD ONE FOR CODE COMPLIANCE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund
Expenditures
1603 | Code Comp Machinery & Equipment 71200 $13,750

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to purchase a mower for Code Compliance
to replace current equipment that needs repair.]

I

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of January 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of January 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: December 22, 2020

SUBJECT: Request to appropriate funds to cover remaining costs for TXCDBG Grant
#72182689.

Summary:

The TXCDBG grant #7218269 was for manhole rehabilitation work and began in FY 18-19.

Background:

This grant began in FY 18-19 and continued in FY 19-20. Due to cost savings, additional manholes
were added to the scope of work. This additional work was not completed in FY 19-20 and carried
forward into FY 20-21.

Financial Impact:
The expenditures incurred will be reimbursed with grant funding, so there will not be a financial impact
to the City.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for carry over work on TXCDBG Grant
#7218269.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
REMAINING MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT COSTS FOR TXCDBG GRANT
#7218269.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease
Fund 086-TX CDBG GRANT #7218269
Revenues
7000 | Wastewater | State Grants 72010 $101,610
Expenditures
7003 | Wastewater | Sewer Improve-Manhole Rehab 54111 $101,610

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to appropriate remaining manhole
rehabilitation project costs for TXCDBG Grant #7218269. Funds will come from project grant
reimbursements.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of January 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of January 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

o



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: January 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Cooperative Working Agreement
Summary:

The police department is requesting to enter into a Cooperative Working Agreement with Crime
Victims Services, A Division of Family Counseling Services.

Background:

Crime Victims Services, A Division of Family Counseling Services offers and provides services and
assistance to victims of violent crime. They respond to the emotional and physical needs of crime
victims, assisting victims in stabilizing their lives after a victimization, assisting victims to
understand and participate in the criminal justice system, and providing victims with safety and
security.

This agreement is renewed annually and has been in place for a number of years.

Financial Impact:
No cost associated with the Cooperative Working Agreement.

Recommendation:
We request that the City Commission approve of the Cooperative Working Agreement with Crime
Victims Services, A Division of Family Counseling Services.




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE CHIEF TO EXECUTE A
COOPERATIVE WORKING AGREEMENT WITH CRIME VICTIM SERVICES.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Police Department has been approached by, a
division of Family Counseling Services and provides services and assistance to
victims of violent crime;

WHEREAS, Crime Victim Services responds to the emotional and physical
needs of crime victims, assisting victims in stabilizing their lives after a
victimization, assisting victims to understand and participate in the criminal
justice system, and providing victims with safety and security;

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the Kingsville
Police Department cooperatively work with Crime Victim Services in responding
to the needs of crime victims to assist them in securing services;

WHEREAS, this agreement has been in place for several years and is in need of
renewal and there is no cost to the City for entering the agreement but there is a
benefit to our citizens in doing so.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:

THAT the Police Chief is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Cooperative Working Agreement with Crime
Victim Services in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part

hereof.
1N

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25" day of January, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Crime Victim Services

A Division of
Family Counseling Service
3833 S. Staples, Suite 5203
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411
361-852-7540 e 800-607-HAND

Cooperative Working Agreement

The primary objective of Crime Victim Services, A Division of Family Counseling Service, is to
offer and provide services and assistance to victims of violent crime within the Coastal Bend
area of Aransas, Bee, Duval, Brooks, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, Nueces, Refugio, and
San Patricio counties, by responding to the emotional and physical needs of crime victims,
assisting victims in stabilizing their lives after a victimization, assisting victims to understand
and participate in the criminal justice system, and providing victims with safety and security.

Both organizations listed below agree to work cooperatively in responding to the needs of
crime victims through the dissemination of information regarding the most appropriate services

for victims and through assistance in securing those services.

Family Counseling Service Kristi Phillips

Executive Director

Applicant Organization Authorized Official

4\ J;,f! 2o LMET- S ,//'7/@10;1

Title

(361) 852-9665

Slgnature of Autho)fzed Off/ cial Date Phone Number
Cooperating Organization Authorized Representative Title (Print)
(Print) (Print)

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Phone Number



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Downtown

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manger/HPO
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBIJECT: Texas Main Street Contract for 2021

Summary:

Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Kingsville to continue participation in the
Texas Main Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute the Texas Main Street Locally
Designated Program 2021 contract, and designating Downtown Manager, Brenda Joyas, as the
Main Street Program Manager for the City of Kingsville to coordinate program activities.

Background:

Participation in the Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program enables our community

to receive Texas Main Street publications and participate in Texas Main Street networking
opportunities. Designated Texas Main Street Cities receive the right to use the registered
trademark, logos and brand of National Main Street Center’s membership program - MAIN
STREET AMERICA TM and to receive services named below that benefit economic development.

A. On-site visits and technical expertise.
TMSP services are available to designated Texas Main Street Cities in good standing, including
those provided through site visits to address design/planning, economic development and
organizational/program capacity issues. Services may include, but are not limited to: downtown
economic development assistance, fagade renderings/technical reports, planning, preservation




and historic building expertise by licensed architects and other design professionals; business
development and funding advice, program manager and board training, program capacity-
building, and strategic planning.

j®

Securing g Main Street Manager.
Should a replacement program manager be needed, the TMSP office can assist with elements of

the hiring process, including creating job descriptions, job posting and interviewing. Upon
Participant’s request, the TMSP office will assist in the hiring process.

Financial Impact:

Fee for participation will be $535.00 for the 2021 year out of the Downtown budget under ‘Membership
-Dues’.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of participation in the Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program.

Attachments:

2021 Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program




DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDDO8

HISTORICAL
COMMISSIONYp | INVOICE

REAL PLACES TELLING REAL STORIES

January 13, 2021

Brenda Joyas

Kingsville Main Street Program
410 W King Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Texas Main Street City participation for 2021
2021 Contract for Services  § 535

Total due within 60 days: $ 535

Please note: With the change in the local program’s Manager during 2020, 2 $500 Ttraining
Fee would normally be assessed on this invoice. However, due to the limitations posed by
the pandemic that have prevented the THC’s full training process, the fee is being deferred.
The Commission is scheduled to consider a waiver of the $500 training fee at their February
3, 2021 meeting, in which case the fee will not be assessed.

Please make check payable to: Texas Historical Commission
Remit to: Texas Main Street Program
P. O. Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276

Please call Kimbetly Klein at 512.463.6092 with any questions.

GREG ABBOTT, GOVERNOR | JOHN L. NAU, lll, CHAIR | MARK WOLFE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TO CONTINUE
PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE TEXAS MAIN STREET LOCALLY
DESIGNATED PROGRAM 2021 CONTRACT, AND DESIGNATING
DOWNTOWN MANAGER BRENDA JOYAS AS THE MAIN STREET
PROGRAM MANAGER FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE TO COORDINATE
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES.

WHEREAS: The Texas Main Street Program of the Texas Historical Commission
has been created to assist small cities to develop a public/private effort to
revitalize their “Main Street” area, and Kingsville was selected in 2011 to
participate in the Texas Main Street Program, has participated since then, and
would like to continue to participate in 2021; and,

WHEREAS: The City of Kingsville desires to maintain its designation as a Texas
Main Street to assist with the improvement and revitalization of our downtown
area; and,

WHEREAS: The Mayor needs to execute the Texas Main Street Locally
Designated Program 2021 Contract on behalf of the City to continue participation
in this program, as well as the Trademark Sublicense Agreement; and,

WHEREAS: The City of Kingsville has hired Brenda Joyas as the Downtown
Manager to assist the City with overseeing the “Main Street” area and the Texas
Main Street Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the City of Kingsville will continue participation in the 2021
Main Street Program with the specific goal of revitalizing the central business
district within the context of the preservation and rehabilitation of its historic
buildings.

SECTION 2. That the City of Kingsville will provide an adequate budget to
employ a full-time Main Street Program Manager for a minimum of three years
from its original designation date in 2011, which it has done, and provide funds
for the training of the Main Street Program Manager and the operating expenses
of the program.

SECTION 3. That the Mayor be authorized to execute the Texas Main Street
Locally Designated Program 2021 Contract on behalf of the City of Kingsville as
well as the Trademark Sublicense Agreement.



SECTION 4. That Brenda Joyas, the City’s Downtown Manager, be designated
to supervise the Main Street Manager activities.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after
adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by a majority vote of the City
Commission this __ 25" day of January , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



DocuSign Envelope 1D: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDY8

II.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program
2021 Contract

PARTIES TO THE CONTRACT

This contract and agreement concerning Kingsville Main Street Program (“Agreement”) is
entered into between the City of Kingsville (hereinafter referred to as “Participant”) and the
Texas Historical Commission (heteinafter referred to as “THC”). Kingsville Main Street
Program (hereinafter referred to as “Local Program”) is part of a larger program within the
Texas Main Street Program (hereinafter referred to as “TMSP”), as defined in 13 TAC sec.
19.3(1), wherein the Participant qualifies as a Texas Main Street Small City, as defined in 13
TAC sec. 19.3. The purpose of the Local Program is to assist Participant with the development,
revitalization, restoration, and preservaton of its histotic downtown or commercial
neighborhood districts in accordance with the national Main Street Approach. This Agreement
shall be governed by Texas Government Code, Section 442.014, and Texas Administrative
Code, Title 13, Part 2, Chapter 19.

NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER BRAND AND NETWORK

This Agreement constitutes a designation of Participant as an official Texas Main Street City (as
defined in 13 TAC sec. 19.3(2)) and allows the use of the National Main Street Center, Inc.
brand, including MAIN STREET AMERICA™ controlled by National Main Street Center, Inc.
53 West Jackson Blvd., Suite 350 Chicago IL 60604. If Participant’s participation in the TMSP
ceases, Participant may no longer use the term ‘Main Street’ to describe its local development,
restoration, and preservation program; nor utilize or display the trademarks or branding of the
National Main Street Center, Inc. The designation as a Texas Main Street City allows for full
participation in the TMSP network, which includes eligibility to receive Texas Main Street
publications and participate in Texas Main Street networking opportunities. Designated Texas
Main Street Cities, such as Patticipant, shall execute and submit to the TMSP office the National
Main Street Center’s Trademark Sublicense Agreement (“TM Sublicense Agreement”), which
grants the right to use the registered trademark, logos and brand of National Main Street Centet’s
membership program - MAIN STREET AMERICA™. Patticipant hereby agrees to, and shall
comply with, all terms and conditions of the TM Sublicense Agreement, which is attached heteto
as Exhibit A, and incorporated hetein by teference. Additionally, Participant acknowledges and
agrees that in the event National Main Street Center develops and/or releases an updated TM
Sublicense Agreement (“Updated TM Sublicense Agreement”) during the Term of this
Agreement, Participant shall be required to execute, and comply with, the Updated TM
Sublicense Agreement or otherwise be subjected to termination pursuant to the terms of VIL
(B) below. In the event National Main Street Center develops and/or releases an Updated TM
Sublicense Agreement, THC will provide Participant with sixty (60) days’ notice for Participant
to consider, prepare and execute an updated Sublicense Agreement. Furthermore, the parties
acknowledge and agree that the execution of such Updated TM Sublicense Agreement shall not
require amendment of this Agreement and shall become part of this Agreement upon its
execution. In the event of conflict between multiple TM Sublicense Agreements, the most
recently executed version shall control.

III. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTICIPANT AND LOCAL PROGRAM

Page 1



DocuSign Envelope 1D: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDY8

A. Staffing.

In operation of the Local Program, Participant shall employ a full-time paid program
manager who will attend at least two professional development segments annually as
outlined in subsection B below. If necessary, a Texas Main Street Small City may, after the
first three years of participating in the TMSP, permit the program manager position to also
perform specific economic development, toutism, and other relevant duties while remaining
as a full-time paid program manager. For the purposes of this Agreement, full-time
employment means that the program manager works at least forty (40) hours per week
dedicated toward the Local Program and downtown revitalization. Employees of the
Participant shall be subject to the sole control and direction of the Participant. Participant
shall move forward in an efficient manner to fill a program manager vacancy and the THC’s
State Coordinator shall be kept apprised of progtess in filling vacancies. A Texas Main Street
Urban City (as defined by 13 TAC 19.3(4)) shall additionally employ a full-time assistant
program manager who shall also participate in the professional development under
subsection B below.

B. Professional development.

The program manager will attend two professional development opportunities in their
entitety per yeat from the list below:

Real Places Conference of the Texas Historical Commission.

TMSP Basic Training. Required orientation for new program managers.

TMSP Summer Professional Development for all program managers.

Texas Downtown Association/Texas Main Street Annual Conference.

National Main Street Now Conference.

PastForward Conference of the National Ttust for Historic Preservation.

Texas Downtown Association Roundtables

Workshops, certification programs, and webinars of the THC or MAIN STREET
AMERICA™,

i N

Experienced program managers, as determined by THC, may substitute non-Main Street
specific, relevant professional development for one of the above events with prior approval
of THC. New managers shall attend the TMSP Basic Training, listed second on the list
above, within their first year of employment. If there is an assistant Main Street employee in
addition to the program manager/s referenced above, that person should also attend at least
one segment of Main Street professional development annually.

If a replacement program manager is hired who has not previously attended TMSP Basic
Training or does not have a background in Main Street, as determined by THC, the manager
is required to attend one seties of Basic Training/Professional Development. A $500 stipend
shall be charged to Participant for the training series required under these circumstances.

To help ensure an effectively-functioning local program, local program boards/volunteers
are encouraged to attend TMSP educational opportunities or to contact TMSP for on-site
training. No stipend is charged for their participation.

C. Commitment.

Page 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B856-DB20DSFDDDS8

Participant agrees to carry out their Local Program work according to the Main Street
Approach as promulgated by the National Main Street Center and displayed at
https://www.mainstreet.org/mainstreetamerica/theapproach.  Participant  agrees  to
incorporate into their Local Program work, the following Main Street Community
Accreditation Standards:

Broad-based Community Commitment
Leadership & Organizational Capacity
Diverse and Sustainable Funding
Strategy-Driven Programming
Preservation-Based Economic Development
Demonstrated Impact & Result

A e

D. Reporting.

To measure progress, Participant shall track statistics such as reinvestment and job/business
creation along with a quartetly activity report and submit them to the TMSP office by the
10th of the month following the end of each calendar quarter. Even if there has not been
reinvestment activity in a quarter, Patticipant shall still submit a report noting such.
Additionally, Participant shall submit an annual accreditation report that includes an
evaluation of the Local Program implementation of the Main Street Community
Accreditation Standards outlined in Section III. C above for the previous calendar year.

E. Probation.

Participant agtees that their Local Program may be placed on probation, which may result
in the suspension of TMSP services or possible removal from the TMSP, for any of the
following reasons:

Failure to submit an annual accreditation report pursuant to Section IIL. D above;
Failure to achieve accreditation objectives more than two (2) consecutive years;
Failure to submit activity reports for more than two (2) consecutive quatters;
Failure to submit reinvestment reports for more than two (2) consecutive quarters;
Failute to adequately staff or fund the program

Failute to abide by this Agreement.

S e

THC shall notify Participant in writing prior to implementing probation in accordance with
Texas Administrative Code, Title 13, Part 2, Chapter 19. In the case of probation,
Participant will wotk with the THC’s State Coordinator or delegate to overcome any
deficiencies. THC may terminate the Local Program’s participation in the TMSP if
Participant fails to remediate identified deficiencies within a reasonable time. No fees will
be refunded in cases of probation and any outstanding fees under this Agreement will
remain due. During probationary status, the stipulations called for in sections III and IV of
this Agreement may be temporatily altered or suspended upon THC’s discretion.

F. National Main Street America ™ membetship.

Participant shall budget for and maintain membership in the National Main Street Center.

Page 3



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B856-DB20DSFDDDO8

IV. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY TMSP

A. On-site visits and technical expertise.

TMSP setvices ate available to designated Texas Main Street Cities in good standing,
including those provided through site visits to address design/planning, economic
development and organizational/program capacity issues. Services may include, but ate not
limited to: downtown economic development assistance, fagade renderings/technical
reports, planning, preservation and historic building expertise by licensed architects and
other design professionals; business development and funding advice, program manager and
board training, program capacity-building, and strategic planning,

B. Securing a Main Street Manager.

Should a teplacement program manager be needed, the TMSP office can assist with elements
of the hiting process, including creating job descriptions, job posting and interviewing. Upon
Patticipant’s request, the TMSP office will assist in the hiring process; however, the
tesponsibility for selection, salary, employment and employee-related legal matters will
remain with Patticipant. Participant is responsible for, and shall hold THC and TMSP
harmless from, all acts and omissions of its managers and all of its employees, agents,
representatives, contractors and/or subcontractors.

V. GENERAL TERMS AND RESPONSIBILITIES.

A. Confidentiality and Public Information Act.

Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, Participant and THC
will comply with the Texas Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552,
as interpreted by judicial opinions and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas. THC and Participant agtee to notify each other in writing within a reasonable time
from receipt of a request for information related to Participant’s work under this Agreement.
Participant and THC will cooperate in the production of documents responsive to the
request. Patticipant will notify THC within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of any third-
party requests for information that was provided by the State of Texas for use in performing
the Agreement. This Agteement and all data and other information generated ot otherwise
obtained in its performance may be subject to the Texas Public Information Act. Subject to
the Texas Public Information Act, Participant agrees to maintain the confidentiality of
information received from the State of Texas during the performance of this Agreement,
including information which discloses confidential personal information.

B. Dispute Resolution.

The dispute resolution process provided for in Texas Government Code, Chapter 2260,
shall be used by THC and Patrticipant to resolve any dispute arising under the Agreement.

If Participant’s claim for breach of Agreement cannot be resolved in the ordinary course of

business, it shall be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Chapter 2260. To
initiate the process, Participant shall submit written notice, as required by Chapter 2260, to

Page 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDD98

the individual identified in the Agreement for receipt of notices. Compliance by Patticipant
with Chapter 2260 is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under
Chapter 2260.

The contested case process provided in Chapter 2260 is Participant’s sole and exclusive
process for seeking a remedy for an alleged breach of Agreement by THC if the parties are
unable to resolve their disputes as described above.

Compliance with the contested case process provided in Chapter 2260 is a condition
precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature under Chapter 107, Civil Practices
and Remedies Code. Neither the execution of the Agreement by Participant and THC nor
any other conduct of any representative of the Participant or THC relating to the Agteement
shall be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit by THC or any governmental
immunity to which Participant is otherwise entitled under Texas law.

C. Indemnification.

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWABLE BY LAW, PARTICIPANT SHALL DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS AND THC,
AND/OR THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES,
CONTRACTORS, ASSIGNEES, AND/OR DESIGNEES FROM ANY AND ALL
LIABILITY, ACTIONS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, OR SUITS, AND ALL RELATED
COSTS, ATTORNEY FEES, AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF, OR RESULTING
FROM ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF PARTICIPANT OR ITS AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, ORDER FULFILLERS, OR SUPPLIERS OF
SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE
AGREEMENT AND THE TM SUBLICENSE AGREEMENT AND/OR UPDATED
TM SUBLICENSE AGREEMENT. THE DEFENSE SHALL BE COORDINATED BY
PARTICIPANT WITH THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL (“OAG”)
WHEN TEXAS STATE AGENCIES ARE NAMED DEFENDANTS IN ANY
LAWSUIT AND PARTICIPANT MAY NOT AGREE TO ANY SETTLEMENT
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE CONCURRENCE FROM OAG.
PARTICIPANT AND THC AGREE TO FURNISH TIMELY WRITTEN NOTICE TO
EACH OTHER OF ANY SUCH CLAIM.

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWABLE BY LAW, PARTICIPANT SHALL DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS, THC AND/OR
THEIR EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS,
ASSIGNEES, AND/OR DESIGNEES FROM ANY AND ALL THIRD PARTY
CLAIMS INVOLVING INFRINGEMENT OF UNITED STATES PATENTS,
COPYRIGHTS, TRADE AND SERVICE MARKS, AND ANY OTHER
INTELLECTUAL OR INTANGIBLE PROPERTY RIGHTS IN CONNECTION
WITH THE PERFORMANCES OR ACTIONS OF PARTICIPANT PURSUANT TO
THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR UPDATED TM SUBLICENSE AGREEMENT.
PARTICIPANT AND THC AGREE TO FURNISH TIMELY WRITTEN NOTICE TO
EACH OTHER OF ANY SUCH CLAIM. PARTICIPANT SHALL BE LIABLE TO PAY
ALL COSTS OF DEFENSE INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES. THE DEFENSE
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY PARTICIPANT WITH THE OAG WHEN TEXAS
STATE AGENCIES ARE NAMED DEFENDANTS IN ANY LAWSUIT AND

Page 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDDO8

PARTICIPANT MAY NOT AGREE TO ANY SETTLEMENT WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING THE CONCURRENCE FROM OAG.

D. Independent Contractor.

Participant or Participant’s employees, representatives, agents and any subcontractors shall
serve as an independent contractor in providing goods or services. Participant ot
Participant’s employees, representatives, agents and any subcontractors shall not be
employees of THC. Should Participant subcontract any of the services required in this
Agreement, Participant expressly understands and acknowledges that in entering into such
subcontract(s), THC is in no manner liable to any subcontractor(s) of Participant. In no
event shall this provision relieve Participant of the responsibility for ensuring that the
services rendered under all subcontracts are rendered in compliance with this Agreement
and the TM Sublicense Agreement or Updated TM Sublicense Agreement.

E. Ownership of Intellectual Property.

For the putposes of this Agreement, the term “Work Product” is defined as all reports,
analyses, work papers, wotk products, materials, approaches, designs, specifications,
systems, documentation, methodologies, concepts, knowledge, know-how, ideas,
improvements, plans, advice, reseatch, materials, intellectual property ot other property
developed, produced, or generated in part ot in full by THC and/or in cooperation with
Participant, in connection with this Agreement. Work Product specifically excludes pte-
existing material owned by Participant, or material developed during the Term of this
Agreement independently and exclusively by Participant without any THC involvement or
contribution, and that does not include ot incorporate any Work Product or Work Product
components (“Independent Participant Matetial”). All Work Product generated putsuant to
this Agreement is made the exclusive property of THC. All right, title and interest in and to
said Work Product shall vest in THC upon creation and shall be deemed to be, and is
expressly intended by the parties to be, a work made for hire and made in the course of the
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. To the extent that title to any such Work
Product may not, by operation of law, vest in THC, or such Work Product may not be
considered a work made for hire, all rights, title and intetest therein are hereby irrevocably
assigned to THC. THC shall have the right to obtain and to hold in its name any and all
patents, copyrights, registrations or such other protection as may be approptiate to the Work
Product subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.

Furthermore, if and to the extent THC provides Patticipant any Work Product and/or other
property owned by THC (“THC Property”) to assist Participant to further the Local
Program and the putpose of this Agreement, THC hereby grants Patticipant, commencing
upon the date that Participant is designated as a Texas Main Street City, a nonexclusive,
revocable, worldwide, fully paid, royalty-free, license, for the Term of this Agreement while
Participant remains designated as a Texas Main Street City, to reproduce, modify, distribute,
publicly perform, publicly display and use the THC Property only to the extent such use is
in furtherance of the Local Program. To the extent Participant provides any Independent
Participant Material to THC in connection with this Agreement, Participant hereby grants
THC, and THC accepts, a nonexclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, fully paid,
royalty-free license to use, reproduce, copy, modify distribute, publicly perform, publicly
display, store, post on the Internet and creative derivative works of such Independent

Page 6



DocuSign Envelope 1D: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDDO8

VI.

VII.

Participant Material, and to sublicense and transfer such Independent Participant Matetial
to third parties to use in accordance with these license terms for THC purposes.

. State Auditor.

In addition to and without limitation on the other audit provisions of this Agreement, and
to the extent applicable, pursuant to Section 2262.154 of the Texas Government Code, the
State Auditor’s Office may conduct an audit or investigation of Participant or any other
entity or person receiving funds from the State directly under this Agreement or indirectly
through a subcontract under this Agreement. The acceptance of funds by Participant or any
other entity or person directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract
under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the State Auditor’s Office, under
the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in
connection with those funds. Under the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee,
Participant or other entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation by the State
Auditor’s Office must provide the State Auditor’s Office with access to any information the
State Auditor’s Office considers relevant to the investigation or audit. Participant furthet
agrees to cooperate fully with the State Auditor’s Office in the conduct of the audit or
investigation, including providing all records requested. Participant shall ensure that this
paragraph concerning the authority to audit funds received indirectly by subcontractors
through Participant and the requitement to cooperate is included in any subcontract it
awards. The State Auditor’s Office shall at any time have access to and the right to examine,
audit, excetpt, and transcribe any pertinent books, documents, working papers, and records
of Participant related to this Agreement.

G. Assignment.

Participant may not assign this Agreement, in whole or in  part, and may not assign any
right or duty required under it, without the prior written consent of THC. Any
attempted assignment in violation of this provision is void and without effect.

CONTRACT AMOUNT
In accotrdance with Texas Government Code, sec.442.014(d) and 13 TAC sec.19.5(d),

Participant shall pay THC a fee in the amount of $535.00 to defray cost of staff time and
expenses for services provided under the Local Program. THC shall invoice for the fee and

Patticipant shall tender payment within 60 days.

TERM and TERMINATION

A, Term.

This Agreement begins upon the latest date the Agreement becomes fully executed by
individuals who have the authority to bind the patty on whose behalf he or she is signing
(“Effective Date”) and shall expire on December 31, 2021 unless terminated at an eatlier
date pursuant to subsection B below.

B. Termination.

Page 7



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DOFDDDO3

1. Either party shall have a right to terminate all petformances to be rendered under
this Agreement by notifying the other party in writing at least ten (10) days in
advance of the termination date.

2. In the event Participant refuses or fails to execute any Updated TM Sublicense

Agreement pursuant to the terms of Section II. above within sixty (60) days of
receipt thereof, THC shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement by
written notice to the Participant.

3. Upon termination of this Agreement under subsections 1 and 2 above, Participant
will no longer be designated as an official Texas Main Street City (as defined in 13
TAC sec. 19.3(2)), and will no longer be allowed the use of any Work Product or
THC Property, as defined hetein, or the registered trademark, logos and brand of
National Main Street Centet’s membership program MAIN STREET AMERICA™,
In such event, Participant agrees to return to THC any Work Product and THC
Property in its possession.

4.  No funds paid under Section VI. Above shall be refunded in any case of termination.

VIII. CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS

IX.

Any alterations, additions, ot deletions to the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and
signed by both parties.

APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE; NO WAIVER; SEVERABILITY

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of Texas. The venue of any suit arising under this Agreement is fixed in any court of
competent jutisdiction of Travis County, Texas.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of THC’s sovereign immunity or any
governmental immunity to which Participant is entitled under Texas law. This Agreement shall
not constitute ot be construed as a waiver of any of the privileges, rights, defenses, remedies,
ot immunities available to Participant, THC or the State of Texas. The failure to enforce, or
any delay in the enfotcement, of any privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities
available to Participant, THC ot the State of Texas under this Agreement or under applicable
law shall not constitute a waiver of such privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities or
be considered as a basis for estoppel.

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is later determined to be invalid, void, ot
unenforceable, then the remaining terms, provisions, covenants, and conditions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and shall in no way be affected, impaited, or
invalidated.

PROHIBITED FOREIGN BUSINESSES

In accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2252, Subchapter F, Participant hereby
represents and warrants that it is not a company identified on the lists prepared and maintained
under Texas Government Code §§ 806.051 (companies with business operations in Sudan),
807.051 (companies with business operations in Iran), or 2252.153 (companies known to have
contracts with or provide supplies ot setvices to a foreign terrorist organization).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, a company that the United States government affirmatively

Page 8



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDO8

XI.

declares to be excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating to Sudan, Iran, or to a foreign
terrorist otganization, is not subject to contract prohibition under this clause. A company
claiming such exemption must submit the official copy of the declaration.

FORCE MAJEURE

THC shall not be responsible for petformance under this Agreement should it be prevented from
performance by an act of war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not
attributable to the fault or negligence of THC.

Participant shall not be liable to THC for non-performance or delay in performance of a
requirement under this Agreement if such non-performance or delay is due to one of the following
occurrences, which occurrence must not be preventable through the exercise of reasonable
diligence, be beyond the control of Participant, cannot be circumvented through the use of
alternate sources, work-around plans, ot other means and occur without its fault or negligence:
fire; flood; lightning sttike; weather damage; earthquake; tornado; hutricane; snow ot ice storms;
equipment break down; acts of wat, tetrorism, riots, or civil disorder; strikes and disruption or
outage of communications, power, or other utility.

In the event of an occurrence under the above paragraph, Participant will be excused from any
further performance or observance of the requirements so affected for as long as such
circumstances prevail, and Participant continues to use commercially reasonable effotts to
recommence petformance ot observance whenever and to whatever extent possible without delay.
Participant shall immediately notify the THC’s State Coordinator by telephone (to be confirmed
in writing within five (5) calendar days of the inception of such occurrence) and desctibe at a
teasonable level of detail the circumstances causing the non-petformance or delay in performance.

XII. NOTICES.

Any notices and/or documents required hereunder shall be deemed to have been duly provided
if in writing and delivered personally or by pre-paid guaranteed overnight delivery service, or sent
postage prepaid by United States certified mail, return receipt requested. Any such notice shall be
effective on the date of delivery if delivered personally, on the next business day following delivery
to the guaranteed overnight delivery service if the notice was so delivered and the chatges were
prepaid, or on the date the recipient signed for the notice if sent by certified mail.

Notices shall be addressed as follows, or at such other address as any party hereto shall notify
the other of in writing:

If to THC.:

Texas Historical Commission
P.O. Box 12276

Austin, TX 78711

If to Participant:

Page 9



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DOFDDDI8

Q(m\ oC V\Q{\%S\)‘i\\é,
v.0. %oy \45%
%\u\g—;\}i\\e, X 33364

THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES BIND THEMSELVES TO THE FAITHFUL
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

Date:

Authorized Signature
(City Manager, Mayor, or Board Chair)

Signer tide: NG WD\OEC

Signer printed name: ,ﬁ;_m_&j_ﬁ.,gg@,

Signer address: \00 . Ynaa fue, Maagponle TAF236%
Signer phone: _ (30D 595 - 300

Date:
Debra Drescher, State Cootrdinator
Texas Main Street Program
P.O. Box 12276 Austin, TX 78711
512-463-5758 debra.drescher@thc.texas.gov
Date:

Mark Wolfe, Executive Director

Texas Historical Commission
P.O. Box 12276 Austin, TX 78711
512-463-6100

Page 10



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDDA8 Exhibit A

TRADEMARK SUBLICENSE AGREEMENT

This Trademark Sublicense Agreement (“Sublicense
Agreement”) is entered into between Texas Historical Commission (“Coordinating Program”)
and _ Ciny ol Vingsuile ( (“Sublicensee”), effective as of the last date written below. For
good and valtiable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Background.

A. The National Main Street Center, Inc. (‘NMSC”) operates a membership program called
MAIN STREET AMERICA™, As a part of that program, MAIN STREET AMERICA™ Coordinating
Program Membership is available to statewide, regional or citywide organizations that oversee
multiple local downtown and neighborhood programs within their service area and work to preserve
and revitalize commercial districts. Local Program membership in the MAIN STREET AMERICA™
program is available at the Affiliate or Accredited levels to individual programs or organizations that
satisfy the membership eligibility criteria described on the NMSC website (currently located at:
http://www.preservationnation.org/main-street/about-main-street/main-street-america/main-
street-america-tier.html#.VmYLY7grLIU).

B. Organization is a Coordinating Program member of NMSC in good standing and has
entered into a Trademark License Agreement with the NMSC which grants to the Coordinating
Program the right to sublicense to its Local Programs the use of the NMSC name and trademarks
described below.

C. Sublicensee is a Local Program Member in good standing of the MAIN STREET
AMERICA™ program at the Accredited level. Sublicensee is also located within the Coordinating
Program’s geographic service area. Therefore, Sublicensee has the opportunity to enter into this
Trademark License Agreement, which grants certain rights to use the NMSC’s name and trademarks,
including MAIN STREET AMERICA™ and MAIN STREET®, as described below.

D. The NMSC's parent entity, the National Trust for Historic Preservation (“National Trust”),
owns the following registered trademarks, which it has delegated to the NMSC the right to sublicense.
NMSC and CoordinatingProgram have entered into a Trademark Licensing Agreement which grants
the Coordinating Program the right to sublicense the following registered trademarks:

Mark U.S. Registration Number
MAIN STREET Reg. Nos. 3,365,568 and 2,057,207
NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER Reg. No. 2,013,837

These registered trademarks owned by the National Trust, together with the MAIN STREET
AMERICA™ word marks and logos referred to in Section 2.A.1 below, the NATIONAL MAIN
STREET CENTER logo referred to in Section 2.A.ii below are referred to herein as the “Trademarks.”

E. The Trademarks are well known and recognized by the general public and associated in
the public mind with the NMSC and the National Trust. The Coordinating Program and the
Sublicensee recognize the mutual benefits that accrue from the Sublicensee’s use of the Trademarks
in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Sublicense Agreement, including the recognition
and credibility brought to the Sublicensee through its use of these Trademarks and the benefit to the
Coordinating Program and NMSC from association with high-performing Local Programs.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20DSFDDDO8

National Main Street Center
Local Program Accredited Member Sublicensing Agreement

2. Grant of Sub-License.

A. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Sublicense Agreement, the Coordinating
Program hereby grants the Sublicensee the non-exclusive right and license to use the Trademarks to
identify and promote its participation in the MAIN STREET AMERICA™ program, as well as its
relationship and association with the Coordinating Program and NMSC, in connection with the
following activities:

i. MAIN STREET AMERICA™ word and logo marks. The Sublicensee’s rights to use
the MAIN STREET AMERICA™ word mark and the following MAIN STREET AMERICA
logo are limited to Sublicensees which are members in good standing at the Accredited
membership level of the MAIN STREET AMERICA™ program:

For use by Local Programs who are Designated Members at the Accredited Level:

MAIN STREET
AMERICA"

‘o-ic&wda‘eai

As a Main Street America™ Accredited program, INSERT NAME HERE is a recognized
leading program among the national network of more than 1,200 neighborhoods and
communities who share both a commitment to creating high-quality places and to building
stronger communities through preservation-based economic development. All Main Street
America™ Accredited programs meet a set of National Accreditation Standards of
Performance as outlined by the National Main Street Center.

ii. NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER® word and logo marks. The Sublicensee’s
right to use the NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER word mark and the following
NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER logo solely and exclusively to indicate its
association with the National Main Street Center:

National Main Street
Center

& suleiatinry of thy
shattoal Truse for Histerie Preservation

iii. MAIN STREET® word mark. The Sublicensee’s right to use the MAIN STREET
trademark is limited to use made to identify Sublicensee and/or its activities, including
as part of the name of the Licensee (e.g. “Main Street Iowa”), in connection with
commercial district revitalization and related consultation, education, and training.

3. Scope of and Limitations on Use. Use of the Trademarks by the Sublicensee will be subject
to the following limitations:

A. Sublicensee must display the Accredited level MAIN STREET AMERICA membership
mark on their website. All uses of the MAIN STREET AMERICA word mark and logo by Sublicensee



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDO8

, National Main Street Center
Local Program Accredited Member Sublicensing Agreement

must follow the specific mark, color, and character usage set forth in the Brand Identity Guidelines
attached as Exhibit A, which are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. Sublicensee
will not use or develop any different logos or designs (including any symbols or stylized
presentations), in connection with the MAIN STREET AMERICA mark or logo. Use of the MAIN
STREET AMERICA word mark and logos by Sublicensee is a mandatory condition of membership
in the MAIN STREET AMERICA program.

B. The MAIN STREET mark, as part of the name and identity of Sublicensee’s organization,
programs, and activities, can be used on materials designed to promote the work of Sublicensee (e.g.,
website, brochures, newsletter, letterhead or other printed promotional materials). The right to use
the MAIN STREET mark by the Sublicensee is an optional benefit of membership in the MAIN
STREET AMERICA program.

C. All uses of the NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER logo by Sublicensee must follow the
specific mark, color, and character usage set forth in the Brand Identity Guidelines attached as
Exhibit A, which are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. Sublicensee will not use or
develop any different logos or designs (including any symbols or stylized presentations) in
connection with the NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER mark. Use of the NATIONAL MAIN
STREET CENTER logo by Sublicensee is an optional benefit of membership in the MAIN STREET
AMERICA program.

D. This Sublicense Agreement is subject to the terms, conditions, and limitations of the
Trademark License Agreement between NMSC and the Coordinating Program.

E. Sublicensee will not apply to register any of the Trademarks, or any other trademark that
incorporates any part of the Trademarks or “National Trust for Historic Preservation.” Sublicensee
will not state or imply that it owns any such trademarks.

F. The Sublicensee will not use the Trademarks in combination with or in juxtaposition
with other trademarks except as may be approved in writing by the NMSC. The Sublicensee will apply
and display the ® symbol and the ™ symbol next to or with respect to the Trademarks as directed by

the Coordinating Program.

G. Other than as specifically provided herein, Sublicensee is not granted any other rights to
use, license or sublicense the Trademarks.

4. Term. This Sublicense Agreement will become effective immediately upon the date of last
signature below, and, unless terminated early under Sections 5 or 10, will be effective through
December 31, 2021, at which time it may be renewed by mutual written agreement of the parties

hereto.

5. Conditions. This Sublicense Agreement between Coordinating Program and Sublicensee is
conditioned upon Sublicensee having an active MAIN STREET AMERICA membership at the
Accredited level with NMSC. The requirements of this membership are currently available at:
http://www.preservationnation.org/main-street/about-main-street/ main-street-america/main-
street-america-tier.html#.VmYLY7grLIU, and are incorporated herein by reference.

6. Acknowledgment of Ownership. Use of the Trademarks indicates acknowledgment by the
Sublicensee of the NMSC’s and the National Trust’s rights and title to the Trademarks, (i.e. MAIN
STREET AMERICA, NATIONAL MAIN STREET CENTER, and MAIN STREET), and that
Sublicensee will not at any time do, or permit to be done, any act or thing that will in any way impair



DocuSign Envelope 1D: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B256-DB20D9FDDDO8

National Main Street Center
Local Program Accredited Member Sublicensing Agreement

the rights of the NMSC or the National Trust. All use of the Trademarks by the Sublicensee will inure
to the benefit of the NMSC and the National Trust.

7. Good will and promotional value. Sublicensee recognizes and acknowledges the value of
good will associated with the Trademarks and agrees that it will not conduct any activity, provide any
service, or produce or distribute goods which in any way damages or reflects adversely upon the
NMSC or the National Trust.

8. Non-assignment. This Sublicense Agreement is personal to the Sublicensee, and may not be
assigned to any other individual, program, organization, or agency. Any attempted assignment will
be null and void.

9. Compliance Verification. It is the responsibility of the Sublicensee to verify compliance with
the terms of this Sublicense Agreement, and to provide complete and accurate usage reports to the
Coordinating Program. If the Coordinating Program or the NMSC has reason to believe that the
Sublicensee is in violation of this Sublicense Agreement, the Coordinating Program or NMSC shall
have the right to make inquiries with Sublicensee as necessary to determine compliance. In such
case, the Sublicensee will cooperate with the Coordinating Program and/or NMSCin its investigation
and provide in a timely fashion any and all information that is requested.

10. Termination.

A. Coordinating Program may terminate this Sublicense Agreement if the Sublicensee
violates any of the provisions of this Sublicense Agreement or fails to satisfy the membership
criteria established by the NMSC for Accredited Local Programs. Such termination will be
effective thirty (30) days after the Coordinating Program sends written notice of such
termination to Sublicensee. During this thirty (30) day period, Sublicensee may attempt to
cure such violation. If the violation is not cured during this period, the termination will be
effective upon the expiration of the thirty (30) day period.

B. This Sublicense Agreement will automatically terminate immediately without any notice
required, notwithstanding the above paragraph, if the Coordinating Program or NMSC
determines: (i) that sublicensee’s actions could negatively affect the goodwill, image, or
reputation of the NMSC, the National Trust for Historic Preservation, the Coordinating
Program, or any of the Trademarks; (ii) the Sublicensee discontinues all or a significant
portion of its business; (iii) the National Trust terminates, revokes, or fails to renew the
NMSC’s rights to use, license, or sublicense the Trademarks; or (iv) the NMSC terminates,
revokes or fails to renew the Coordinating Program’s rights to use, license or sublicense the
Trademarks.

C. Upon the expiration or early termination of this Agreement, the Sublicensee will
discontinue use of the Trademarks and will destroy and delete tangible and electronic
documents and files containing any such marks, except for a limited number of copies
retained for archival purposes only.

11. Governing Law. This Agreement is entered into in the District of Columbia and will be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia, USA, without
giving effect to conflict of laws provisions.

12. Annual Report, Notices, Other Communication. Upon request by the Coordinating
Program or NMSC, Sublicensee shall submit samples of any materials on which the Trademarks



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDS8

National Main Street Center
Local Program Accredited Member Sublicensing Agreement

licensed under this agreement were used during the year. Such samples shall be submitted within
ten business days of receipt of a written request from the Coordinating Program or NMSC.

13. Notices. Any notices which either party is required or may desire to serve upon the other party
shall be in writing and may be served either personally or by depositing the same in the mail (first
class postage prepaid, certified and return receipt requested) or with a reputable overnight express
delivery service (with confirmed delivery, charge prepaid or billed to shipper), addressed to the party
to be served as follows, unless a different address is designated in writing by the party to be served.
Notice shall also be required to be given by electronic mail on the same date as deposited in the mail.
Notice given by mail alone shall not be sufficient.

To Coordinating Program:

Name: Texas Historical Commission

Address: PO Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276
Phone: 512-463-5758

Fmail: debra.drescher@thc.texas.gov

To Sublicensee:

Name: iy EQ \(\t(\&é\)\\\e
Address: 9.0, ©oh \45<
Va5 \\e TR 383 (oY
Phone:  (3&V HAS - 306D
Email: . NANOLE CAXy ;zgy:mé?\;’\\\&e com

14. Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and will inure to the benefit of, the parties
and their respective permitted successors and assigns.

15. Modification. No amendment or modification of the terms or conditions of this License
Agreement will be valid unless in writing and signed by both parties.

16. Waiver. The failure of either party to partially or fully exercise any right or the waiver by either
party of any breach, shall not prevent a subsequent exercise of such right or be deemed a waiver of
any subsequent breach of the same or any other term of this Sublicense Agreement. No waiver shall
be valid or binding unless in writing and signed by the waiving party.

17. Severability. If any provision of this Sublicense Agreement or the application of any provision
hereof to any person or circumstances is held to be void, invalid, or inoperative, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall continue in effect and the invalid
provision shall be deemed modified to the least degree necessary to remedy such invalidity.

18. Entire Agreement. This Sublicense Agreement is the entire agreement between the parties

with respect to the matters referred to herein and it supersedes and replaces all prior and
contemporaneous oral and written understandings pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

Coordinating Program Sublicensee



DocuSign Envelope ID: E9451F9F-F5F7-4512-B956-DB20D9FDDDO8

National Main Street Center
Local Program Accredited Member Sublicensing Agreement

By: By:
ML'X{'\(\‘(\\'\C.\_A.M \\\\. Wikoesge N Titl
Name, Title e \mex,w\\e:)'ft)fw «¢¢  Name, Title
Date: Date:




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding RFP# 21-01 for 2021 N. Armstrong Street
Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue and
authorizing execution of the contract.

Summary:
On January 12, 2021, the City received 5 bids and were publicly opened for the 2021 N.

Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue.
Bidder 1 was J. E. Construction Services located in Corpus Christi, Texas. Bidder 2 was
Mako Contracting located in Corpus Christi, Texas. Bidder 3 was Tierra Leasing Services
LLC, located in Karnes City, Texas. Bidder 4 was the Diamond X Contracting Inc.,
located in Johnson City, Texas. Bidder 5 was J. Carroll Weaver Inc., located in Sinton,
Texas. The total bids ranged from $762,814.73 to $1,112,324.52. We are pleased to
announce the project had successful bids under the engineer’s estimated cost.

References were verified for all Contractors. We recommend awarding the project to J.
Carroll Weaver Inc. in the amount of $762,814.73 for the base bid and alternate #1.

Background:

The Armstrong Street Improvements between Santa Gertrudis Avenue and Kenedy
Avenue include 3,000 feet of full depth construction. The project is in three phases
approximately 1,000 feet long and will allow residents and businesses same day access.
The project includes new pavement markings for two bike lanes (lane width varies 3'-6"
to 5-07), 2 travel lanes (9-6” wide) and a dedicated turning lane (10-0” wide). The
proposed markings will introduce a new method of transportation for bicyclists with their
only travel lane for traffic safety. By narrowing the existing travel lanes, it will reduce
speeding in the area and provide additional traffic safety. The proposed pavement is 3




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

inches hot mix asphalt and 11 inches of limestone base for a total pavement section of
14 inches. The pavement design was provided by a Geotechnical Consultant based on
the traffic volume and loads. The pavement is designed for a 20-year life cycle in
combination with intermediate preventative maintenance. The above referenced scope

are base bid items.

The project includes an alternate bid item for a proposed 4-foot-wide sidewalk on the
east side between Henrietta Avenue to alley due south and Kieberg Avenue to alley due
south. The remaining east side of the street has existing sidewalks. This alternate will
help in providing pedestrian safety when walking between Santa Gertrudis Avenue and
Kennedy Avenue.

The Preliminary Engineer’s Cost Estimate is approximately $980,000.00 for the base bid
items. The construction will be completed in 4 months, and the approximate date of
completion is July 5, 2021.

Professional Engineer Services were preformed by the City Engineering Department.

Water and wastewater utilities will be upgraded prior to the start of construction to
prevent any damages to the proposed street improvements. Public Works will perform
the utility upgrades.

This project was included in the FY 21 Streets CIP Worksheet list.

The average existing pavement section for Armstrong Street between Santa Gertrudis
Avenue and Kenedy Avenue is 2 inches of asphalt and 9 inches of base for a total
pavement section of 11 inches. The existing street has 2 travel lanes and a left only
turning lane at the intersection at Santa Gertrudis Avenue/Armstrong Street and King
Avenue/Armstrong Street. Students who ride their bikes to school use the vehicle travel
lane or sidewalk to attend the local university. The pavement width varies from 43 to 36
feet wide. Armstrong Street has existing sidewalks on both sides but more on the east
side with a couple of sections missing.

Financial Impact:
The financial impact will be $762,814.73. The project is funded by the Street Fund 092.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends: 1) award of the bid RFP#21-01 for 2021 Armstrong Street

Improvement Project to J. Carroll Weaver Inc., and 2) approval of a resolution giving the
City Manager the authority to sign the Standard Form Agreement between the City and
J. Carroll Weaver Inc.

Attachments:

Bid Tabulation

Resolution

Standard Form of Agreement




1Z0Z/ET/T paulid

uonejngey. pig

Old NI HOHYT STLONST »

TSPIETITIS SSTF8'616S 00°£69°18LS £LYIS'TLS T'ON a9 JALLVNYHLTY + a19 3SVE TV.LOJ)
§ T T
{oo'ssr'LIs foosss'szs ”Sa»e.aa moo.§.m_u EEPPETIS 1°0N G1G ALYNWALTY 1V101)
fio0-000°zS 00001S _ [00'008'CS 00'0k1S  f00000'ZS 00001 flo0007'1S 00005 o890€'1S 598 HSVH INOLSHAIT .8 (G FdALILNIWTAVE OVIH LI HIVdTd AVMIANA LTVHASY] AS | 0 | &1V
foo'serTis 00'S0IS  J00t9s'8IS 009515 [00799'1ES 00865 [000EC'SS ovozs sz zasss IS ATVMIALS SLHYONOD WOIHL W#f A4S | 611 [TTv
{00'000°cS ooozis  fooszs'ts 001815 f00'000°CS 0000zs  H000sT'vS o'0Lls  HsLsso’rs £0291S HSVH ANOLSINIT & HLIM LNIWIAVI S1ITUONOD.I| A5 | & |viv
1 SNNIAV AGININ OL SANIAV SIGNYLIYAD VINVS WOUI SINTWIAOHIWI 1IHHLS SNOULSWHV 'N °T ‘ON I JLVNULLTY|
jissis'ren'is Isses'c68s Jorzzetoss fooeis'ious Jos698'8pLS i [ @ asvaIvie
{88 0678 9605 foreees or'is liss 1528 308 loczizs 0605 96928 680§ (TIW 060 °QITOS 8 "4 1 AUONDIE VI INSW3AV Q32010 1438| 91 | o€ |618
002195 o0zots 000698 oostis  foo009s 00001S _ §00°9bSS o'16s  Ho1'99ss SEH6S (W 00T AUV 3318 A T ALONIRVIN LINGWAAVE GAZRIOLOA 14Td| va | 9 |sr8
loozee'ts 007228 §00°00S TS 00052 000018 o000zs  [i00°00z'1S 0000z DI TETTS 55078 CIIN 001 "MYY 318 "M T ADNIHVIN INSWIAV GIZI0LOF1438| va | o |cve
loogsis 00zszs  Hoo6rs 00€87s 1005198 o0szzs 005198 00°5TZS _ J0£ 6695 01°5ce8 ClIW 001 GHOM M T ALONDRIVIN INIWIAVA 3ZRI0L0T 1T va | € |ste
{0 008'ts 0000es  fi0079¢'ls o00Lzzs  1000s9'1s o0sczs  lo00z9'ts 00025 [I00'699'1S 05 LS (TN 001 MUY T80 M T ADONDRIVIN LNIWIAYd QIZNOLITTAT| va | 9 |sr@
foozeo'es oozs1s  fooost'es 00912 1000088 o0'sL1s  JlooTsL'ts oozLis  fooezs'es o01°€67s CTIN 001 "MV 198 "M T ALIONDIIVW INSWAAVd GIZDOLOT4Td| v | 9t [vid
joroses 03'ts fos 10bs 05'ss Jszotss STHS Joo-soes 00°s3 1 vies rrrs (V-v-11 1 ADDONINIVA LINSWIAV GIZNOLIZTATE| va | € |ev8
lor'ssr'ss oryls  J00'9LI'01S 0091s  lioo's9T'ss 00€15 0089788 oocls  Jzs'ier'ss zecls NTVMSSOUD (TIN 060 Q1S "2 "M "0 ALIONINMVIN INAWAAVS vVaTud| 91 | 965|218
lorzpss 0TLs {03098 00'3S 00°P6+S 0595 {00 tsrs 0595 769058 1998 UVE JOLS (TN 060 A'TS 21 "M O ALONDINVIN INGWSAV 6vagud] 31 | o [ire
foroer'zs 0908 looTiLts sL0S 09°L12°TS 0908 looLicTs 0905 llocbszzs 1908 (TN 060 ¥ b AT AUONDYW INGWAAVd GFZME01031434| 91 | 969¢ |ov-8
r9'0LT'TS 305 [59°809°T8 5508 0512528 0508 fos1Le'zs 0508 2698078 ¥ oS CIIA 060 QTS " A 1 ALIONDNVIN INWIAVA GIZIYOLOH 1458| 91 | €vib | 68
PE6T TS YOS losL29zs 5508 #00°68£Z8 o508 foossezs 050§ ZE201'S br08 (TN 060 AT ~uy "M T ALIONDVIN INSWIAVE Q3ZNI0LOF 1438] 41 | 842v | 88
oo 0065 000065 10000828 0000875 0000515 00005'1s_ [loo'00ss 000055 [[oo'838s 00'338S WVTIOD ONOD HLIM INGWLSAAY XO8IATYA] v | T | 28
jooooz'ots o0008'ts  o0'000'8is 00100078 §00°000'22S 00000'¢S 10005298 o00sLs  JfzrostiLis 89°916'(S WYTT0D "ONOD HLIM INFWLSNAY FTOHNVI| V3 | 6 |98
foororrss 0088 foosze'trs 05°es looTiL'Lls 0515 foorep'ses 00°€S [poero'ezs or'zs 3AVDENS GILOVINO) NO SLNEWEDUOINITY 35V AI¥D-03D| AS |808Li| 58
00°9€6's6bS 00Ths  H08086°EHHS o925 Hoo008°hrs 0s'LeS  Jo0t9vsses ooces  Jloouss'vees SPEES (T-1 30VHD 'V 3dAL)ISVE I16IXT 14 INOLSAWIT.01| AS |808TT) v8
l00°0e8L1S 000ls  fortrzis 0398 Jlos'ess’ls os9s  Hoo'lsr'zis oous  Jleoszc'ss 7SS (0£-OW)LVOD GWNId| W5 | €821 | €8
jjor +62 088 089S forvesoss oets oo 0sz’trs SLES loz1L5'ses or'9s Joo0r0'sss 00°Ss (T3AVHD AVED v# ¥ §-OV)VIVAS 459N0D JIONIS| As [80811] 24
Ho8'9£2'b9ES sa0es  [oo'los'sers ozszs  foosozeers suels  foozssrizs oo6ls  Jseerrizs o1'81s (QFIADLNAWIAVE IVINH €] A5 [808TT] T-8
HANIAV AGANTN Ol AANIAV SIANYLYAD VLNVS WOUJ SLNIWIAOHJIWI LAFYLS DNOHLSWHV N 1202 :d1d aSva
ot | Tt | avier | G | wvier | Tan | aeer | o | e | o Noiamosaa Juan] 130 prsu
R 1202 ‘21 Menuep :ayeq
@MEW ‘M‘M 1012 saquInN pig
i 1 SnUIAY Apaua)t 0] BNURAY SIPTULISD BuLS Wiol] duwi 12905 3 VN I1Z0Z aweN joafosd
et sjfasBupy jo Ao

NOILLYINgVL alg







RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY AND CONTRACTOR
ON THE BASIS OF A STUPULATED PRICE FOR NORTH ARMSTRONG
STREET IMPROVEMENTS FROM SANTA GERTRUDIS AVENUE TO
KENEDY AVENUE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to have North Armstrong Street from
Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue redone and prepared a bid (RFP#21-
01) for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFP#21-01 in the local newspaper on December
31, 2020 and on January 7, 2021 and closed bids on January 12, 2021 at which
time five bids were received; and

WHEREAS, after review of all bids and confirmation of references, staff is
recommending the bid be awarded to the bidder who had the best value for the
City and was the apparent low bidder, J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. located in Sinton,
Texas, for the base bid and alternate #1 in the total amount of $762,814.73; and

WHEREAS, the bid packet included a copy of the Standard Form of Agreement
Between the City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price, staff is also
recommending this resolution be approved to authorize the City Manager to
execute that agreement with the selected contractor;

WHEREAS, the City and J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. have reviewed the Standard
Form of Agreement Between the City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated
Price for North Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to
Kenedy Avenue that agreement is ready for approval by City Commission.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Standard Form of Agreement Between the City
and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price for North Armstrong Street
Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue in accordance
with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25th day of __January , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CITY AND CONTRACTOR
ON THE BASIS OF A STIPULATED PRICE

THIS AGREEMENT is dated as ofthe _ dayof _____ inthe year by and between the City of Kingsville,
400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363 (hereinafter called CITY) and J. Carroll Weaver Inc, P.O. Box 1361,
Sinton, Texas 78387 (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). CITY and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual
covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:

Article 1. WORK:

CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is
generally described as follows:

“City of Kingsville — BID 21-01 2020 N. ARMSTRONG STREET IMPROVEMENTS FROM SANTA
GERTRUDIS AVENUE TO KENEDY AVENUE”

Article 2. ENGINEER:

The Project has been designed by:

City of Kingsville - Engineering Department
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
(361) 595-8007

Who is hereinafter called ENGINEER and who is to act as CITY’S representative, assume all duties and
responsibilities and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in
connection with completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Article 3. CONTRACT TIME

3.1 The Work will be completed and ready for final payment in accordance with the General Conditions
within 120 calendar days from the date when the Contract Time commences to run.

32 Liquidated Damages. CITY and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement
and that CITY will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the time specified in
paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions.

They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual
loss suffered by CITY if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, CITY and
CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY two
hundred & 00/100 dollars ($200.00) for each calendar day that expires after the time specified in Article 3.1 of this
Agreement for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Compiletion if
CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper
extension thereof granted by CITY, CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each calendar
day that expires after the time specified in Article 3.1 of this Agreement for completion and readiness for final payment.



Article 4. CONTRACT PRICE:

4.1

CITY shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of Work in accordance with the Contract Documents
in current funds as follows: Per Contractors Proposal dated __1/12/21 in the total base bid
in the amount of _$748,869.90, total alternate No. 1 amount of, $13,944.83, total base bid + Alternate
bid No. 1 in the amount of __$762.814.73 , as attached and a part of this contract document.

Article 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES:

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with the General Conditions.
Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General Conditions.

Article 6. INTEREST:

All moneys not paid when due as provided in the General Conditions shall bear interest at the maximum rate
allowed by law at the place of the Project.

Article 7. CONTRACTORS REPRESENTATIONS:

In order to induce CITY to enter into this Agreement CONTRACTOR makes the following representations:

7.1

7.2

73

7.4

7.5

CONTRACTOR has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents, Work,
site, locality, and all local conditions and Laws and Regulations that in any manner may affect cost,
progress, performance or furnishing of the Work.

CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for obtaining and
carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports and studies which
pertain to the subsurface or physical conditions at or contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the
cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work as CONTRACTOR considers necessary for the
performance of furnishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in accordance
with other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions of the
General Conditions; and no additional examinations, investigation, explorations, tests reports, studies
or similar information or data are or will be required by CONTRACTOR for such purposes.

CONTRACTOR has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the Contract
Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the site and assumes
responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No additional examinations,
investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies or similar information or data in respect of said
Underground Facilities are or will be required by CONTRACTOR in order to perform and furnish the
Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time, and in accordance with the other terms and
conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions of the General and Special
Conditions.

CONTRACTOR has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies that he
has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is
acceptable to CONTRACTOR.



Article 8. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between CITY and CONTRACTOR
concerning the Work consists of the following:

8.1 A bound set of executed documents and specifications titled:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
&
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
FOR

BID 21-01
2020 N. ARMSTRONG STREET IMPROVEMENTS FROM SANTA GERTRUDIS AVENUE TO KENEDY
AVENUE
FOR
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

City Manager
Mark McLaughlin

Mavor
Sam Fugate

Commissioner(s)

Hector Hinojosa
Edna Lopez
Ann Marie Torres
Norma Nelda Alvarez

DECEMBER 2020

Prepared by:

Engineering Department
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
(361) 595-8007

together with all of the items or sections listed in the Table of Contacts thereof.

82 A Notice of Award consisting of one page.

8.3 A Notice to Proceed with Construction consisting of one page which shall be executed at a later date.



o
N

D00 N LN

(TS ZAPS VO RN (O TN (O T S I O BN (O I N6 I (O T 16 N (0 B S B i e e e e et e
NS BR Nt RERN RSx5S0 rbn=5"

A set of drawings consisting of FIFTY-THREE (53) sheets titled:

Description
COVER SHEET

GENERAL NOTES AND OVERALL SITE PLAN

STA. 0+00 TO STA. 3+50

STA. 3+50 TO STA. 7+00

STA. 7+00 TO STA. 10+50

STA. 10+50 TO STA. 14+00

STA. 14+00 TO STA. 17+50

STA. 17+50 TO STA. 21+00

STA. 21+00 TO STA. 24+50

STA. 24+50 TO STA. 28+00

STA. 28+00 TO END

EXISTING AND PROPOSED TYP. STREET SECTIONS
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY DETAILS 9 ALTERNATE BID NO. 1)
SUMMARY OF MANHOLE AND VALVE BOX DETAILS
TCP - ADVANCED WARNING AND GENERAL NOTES
TCP-PHASE 1 &IV

TCP-PHASEII & V

TCP-PHASE 11 & VI

SUMMARY OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS

STA. 0+00 TO STA. 3+50

STA. 3+50 TO STA. 7+00

STA. 7+00 TO STA. 10+50

STA. 10+50 TO STA. 14+00

STA. 14+00 TO STA. 17+50

STA. 17+50 TO STA. 21+00

STA. 21+00 TO STA. 24+50

STA. 24+50 TO STA. 28+00

STA. 28+00 TO END

BARRICADE AND CONSTRUCTION SHEETS
EROSION CONTROL SHEETS

TRAFFIC CONTROL SHEETS

PAVEMENT MARKING SHEETS

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 8. The Contract
Documents may only be amended, modified or supplemented as provided in the General Conditions.

Article 9. MISCELLANEOUS

9.1

92

9.3

Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in the General Conditions will have the meanings
indicated in the General Conditions.

No assignment by a party hereto of any rights or interests in the Contract Documents will be binding on
another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and specifically but
without limitation moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without
such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless
specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment no assignment will release or
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

CITY and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives
to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives in respect of all
covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.



Article 10. OTHER PROVISIONS

10.1  The successful bidder who is awarded this bid will be required to complete and return a Conflict of

Interest Disclosure Form and a Form 1295 — Certificate of Interested Parties

10.2  This contract gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than the CITY and CONTRACTOR.

10.3  CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by all local, state, and federal nondiscrimination and fair wages, and
all other laws applicable to this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in five counterparts. Two
counterparts each have been delivered to CITY and CONTRACTOR and one counterpart to ENGINEER. All
portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or identified by CITY and CONTRACTOR or by ENGINEER

on their behalf.
This Agreement will be effective on

CITY:

City of Kingsville, Texas

By:
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Attest:
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Address for giving notices:

City of Kingsville
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas, 78363

, 20

CONTRACTOR:

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc.

By:

Attest:

Address for giving notices:

J. Carroll Weaver Inc.
P.O. Box 1361
Sinton, Texas, 78387



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider awarding Professional Engineering Services related to the Flood
Infrastructure Fund grant program administered by the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB).

Summary:

On January 11, 2021, the Commission selected an Evaluation Committee to select a
consultant for Professional Engineering Services for four (4) drainage improvement
projects. The Evaluation Committee reviewed five (5) Statement of Qualifications. Once
done awarding professional engineering services, the next step is to negotiate a contract.

Background:

On December 14, 2020, I received four emails from the TWDB stating that the City’s
four grant and loan applications are considered administratively complete. The next
phase in the application process, TWDB is reviewing each section of the application may
provide comments and then consider awarding the grant and loan funding.

The City applied to four (4) drainage improvement projects based on the Drainage
Master Plan in the following areas:

Location 1 — Fairview Drive.
Location 3 — 215t Street.
Location 4 — Alexander Avenue
Location 7 — Pasadena Street

Sl




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

An RFQ 21-02 for Professional Engineering Services was advertised in the local paper on
December 3 and 10, 2020. The City received five (5) SOQ’s prior to the December
22, 2020 deadline. The SOQ’s were evaluated by the Committee, and International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) was selected for Professional Engineering Services.

The Evaluation Committee appointed by the City Commission on January 11, 2021
included the City Manager, Purchasing Manager, Capital Improvements Manager, Public
Works Director, and City Engineer.

Financial Impact:

There is no financial impact in awarding the RFQ to a consultant for Professional
Engineering Services. A contact shall be negotiated for Professional Engineering Services,
but the City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is not awarded the
TWDB FIF funds.

Recommendation:

The Evaluation Committee recommends awarding RFQ#21-02 for Professional
Engineering Services to International Consulting Engineers and begin negotiating a
contract.

Attachments:
None.




AGENDA ITEM #8



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: January 13, 2021
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board was created i 2016 by City of Kingsville City
Commissioners, The board meets quarterly and makes recommendations lor activitics, programs and
expenditures authorized by state tax code guiding appropriate use ol occupancy tax funds.

All members will be appointed to the board by the City Commission at the recommendation ol the City Manager.
Ellective October 2nd, member Jonathan Plant resigned [rom the board:

City Manager Mark McLaughlin is making the following recommendation (or the HOT Advisory Board

appointment:
- Dr. Maria Ayala-Schuneman, Conner Muscum Representative

Dr. Ayala—Schuneman has agreed to serve a two-year term on the board. During the 1/6/2021 HOT Advisory
Board Mceting, board members voted unanimously to appoint Dr. Ayala-Schuneman.

www.cityofkingsville.com



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Downtown

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manger/HPO
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Request appointment and confirmation for new Downtown Merchant Representative
for the Main Street Advisory Board, Bruce Harvill.

Summary:

Due to Denise Zimmerman’s term coming to an end along with her decision not to renew her
service, the Main Street Advisory Board has approved Bruce Harvill, business owner of Linda
Vista Affordable Jewelry and Art as the next Downtown Merchant Representative for the Main
Street Advisory Board.

Background:

Even though his store Linda Vista is fairly new, Mr. Harvill grew up in Kingsville and has deep
roots. It is because of family that he and his wife Linda decided to return to Kingsville to retire.

I have had the pleasure of meeting Mr. Harvill and Linda at their store and he is always happy to
share an idea for downtown. He keeps an eye on happenings to make sure everything is on the
right track and is always willing to lend a helping hand.

Mr. Harvill has produced some wonderful videos portraying our city and historic downtown with
many historic pictures. You can find the videos on the links below:




Texas Theatre:

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v={EHzY We2bHU

Historic Kingsville Slideshow:

https://www voutube.com/watch?v=28aS6RKNItY

Pictorial History of Kingsville:

hitps://www.voutube.com/watch?v=HmRBEB wkKYS0A

Attached you will find his CV.

Financial Impact:

There is no financial impact.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the appointment and confirmation of Bruce Harvill as the new Downtown
Merchant Representative for the Main Street Advisory Board.

Attachments:

Bruce Harvill's CV




My wife, Linda and I current own and operate Linda Vista Affordable Jewelry and Art located at 313 E.
Kleberg Ave in Kingsville's Historic Downtown District.

Currently, I am also working on a restoration project for the Old Texas Theater. Once funding has been
acquired, the proposed 18-month long project will bring additional business to the downtown area.

In addition over the past 40 years, I work on the following projects.

Skatin' Place — Stafford, TX (employed for 2 years)

Dairy Ashford Roller Rink — Houston, TX (employed for 9 years)

Deary Production and Recording Studio — Broomfield, CO (employed for 3 years)

(touring sound engineer for the bands, Stryper, Rush and U2)

Houston Muscle Care Centers — 3 locations in Houston, TX (owned the businesses for 5 years)
The Children's Museum of Houston (employed for 2 years)

FunPlex II — Houston, TX (employed for 4 years)

A sample of large city/government projects that I have consulted on.
Numerica Skate Ribbon — Spokane, Washington
https://my.spokanecity.org/riverfrontspokane/attractions/skate-ribbon/
Millennium Youth Entertainment Complex — Austin, Texas
http://www.myec.net/about

Employed as a managing consultant with a short-term contract:
FunPlex I — Denver, CO

Spin City Roller Rink — Pigeon Forge, TN

Utrecht Art Supply — Atlanta

Utrecht Art Supply — Portland

Employed as an operational consultant with a one year or longer project completion contract:
Deland Roller Rink — DeLand, FL

Trout Pond Park — Muncy, PA

Wheels Fun Park — Durham, NC

Utrecht Art Supply — Houston

My current clients are located in
Louisiana

Georgia

Washington, DC

Seoul, South Korea

Southern California

Florida

I am writing a popular blog on skating rinks, FECs and other entertainment businesses
https://excelrollerrinkconsultants.wordpress.cony. At the present time I am one of only four consultants
in the world that specialize solely in the family entertainment center industry.

I have written two humorous books on raising children in today's day and age. From time to time, I
perform as a stand up comedian and humorist.



While working in the family entertainment center industry I design, remodeled and operated business
including skating rinks, bowling centers, amusement parks and (multi-screen) movie theaters.

I live quietly with my wife Linda in Kingsville, Texas with our pet goldfish “Killer”.



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Downtown

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manger/HPO
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT: 2021 Action Plan for Main Street America

Summary:

Information on approved 2021 Action Plan for Main Street America as part of the yearly
accreditation report.

Background:

The 2021 Action Plan mirrors the Implementation Initiatives for the Vision for the Future of the
Downtown District that the city approved in 2017.

The measurable outcomes are briefly described below:
- Encourage 1 or more 501{c)3’s

- Create at least 2 community group adoption projects

- At least one real-estate partner

- Fill three (3) vacant spaces w/ pop-ups with events




- Keep implementing public improvements
- Create one event to fund downtown projects exclusively

- Advertising with radio, public service announcements, blip boards, and T.V. in cities
around Kingsville.

Financial Impact:

No financial impact

Recommendation:

Staff recommends review of the detailed 2021 Action Plan
Attachments:

2021 Action Plan




Buio8uo - aulBwi] e

"SIIUAIIOR UMOIUMOP
ul a1ediued 01 wayy
28eanooud pue paystqelsa
U198 U1 wiayl 181S58 01
SIDUMO S53UISNG UMOIUMOP
M3U 03 IN0 YoBaY :UOIIY '

8uio3uo - sulpwiyy e

"S3IHAIIDER YoraLINo
18410 pue sjueydsaw
UMOIUMOP 03 SHSIA UO J4B)S
AND Auedwiodoe 03 siaquiaul
AVSIA 8HAul Butuaddey

S 3eym Sunedunwuwiod

pue Suijowolid Aq

UMoluUMOp 1ioddns (UuoidY "7

Buto8uo - augpwiy e

"UMOIUMOP
93e38ua 1eY] SIUBAR
ui 3ledpied “ueah

3y1 noysnoayy s1oafoud
awaAoldw pue
dn-uesjd umoluMop 104
S1U9pN1S pue sIN0dS Aog
se yons sdnoi3d Ja33unjoA
91884 1UOHIY T

Ajjenuue pajepdn pue
pa108Jas i Jaquiaws pieoq
MBU B 1ABUAYM - BuljSWI] B

dew 1o141s1p pue ‘asodind
10 sjuawalels ‘uejd
UOISIA umolumoq ayl

10 Adod e ‘viodai siy3 1ses)
1e S3pnjoul jeyl jenuew |
pieog e a1ea1) (U0 7

A8e1enS UoiPNpay
Asueoep uapun - suljswi] ‘e

{sdn-dod)

sanbiuydal yooig 191199
Supnposul yum A8sielis
uononpay Aduedep

BU3 J3PUN YJOAA 1UOIDY 'T

AjredA Bunesw

juiof pjoy g s8uieaw gySIA
yoes 01 (Ha3 } suoneziuedio)
pJeog aMAul~ sujjswi] ‘e

‘s109foud

PUE SJUBAS UMOIUMOP

41841 Jo noddns ui j1puno)
juswdojaaa( Jjwouod] pue
‘suoneziuedio uMolIuMop
YuM AjAIOR IO 1UOIDY T

A8a1e135 Juswanoiduwy
[ensiA Japun - suydwij ‘e

Adsiens
1uswaAosdw jensiA ayi
I9PUN IO (UOHDY ' T

dnoJ3 e se Ajjenuue aduo pue
P9309]9S St Jaquiawl pieoq
MB3U B JDABUBYM - SuljBWi] "B

‘salyjigisuodsal pue

$8{0J 119Y] 0} UOI1RIUBLIO
ue sey jey) adeyd

ul S1 pJeoq sjgeaspajmouy

mmm:a ymmoub sji 35 umojumop piaydays Ajoanoaye _u,cm Ajjeoaibojesys
03} paziuebio AjaAnnoaye si jeyy weiboid SN 196uUoLys e ajealn

‘pautent-Ajny v :uondy °1

uejd uo1dY (SIA) 19911 utey afjInsSuly 120z

nno‘_m HE:EES;
; Nummﬁ leaean -
. sgp)Tosasow

T wwmk_:oucm_ -

'syoafoud

pajejnoie 919dwod
pue sjeod snoiuouliey
yum psemio} weigoud
mﬁkmc_zos Jo s|qeded
diyssopes) yjeis pue
1391UNIOA BARY [[IM SN
:aW093n0 a|qeinseay




Juio8uo — sulppul] B

‘UMOUMOp
404 su3is SuipuijAem

[|eISu| ‘'SiopioyaNels 0}

Swiall pies jo Sunedlunwiwod
3jiym siuawanosdwi oygnd
¥ 9JndnJiseljul 03 pajelad
SE ]SE31GE UMOIUMOP

Joj ssnuond pue sued
umolumop dsay uoidy 'z

puo2as
Y1 Ag uoISSNISIP B 91RINUl
pue sopuenb 1suy 8y}

ul uejd mataal — auljpwiy e

liing djay ued

SIADI JeY3 Seale paje|al
-UMOJUMOP pUlj pUB uejd
UoISIA umolumod s, Ao
3Y] M3INBJ S1aquuawl
pJeoq |jy :uolndy "¢

8uo8uo — auyawiyy e

‘Syudwanoadwi
UMOIUMOP 10} 3utpuny
apiaoad 01 T# {7Y11) suoz
JUDWIISOAULDY JUBWIBIOUY
Xe] JO uoiieald ay3
1oddng ‘umolumop Joy
Wiea11s anuaAal 8ulinialg
B spasau A1) 9yl (uonav T

Buuds—audwi] ‘e

'S2SSAUISNY |{BLUS 10} SWAY
[erueuy/3uneiew Auew
uo sdoysyJom Aqieau 1oy
salep aseys pue sdoysyiom
je20f dn 13s 01 (D@3) |Punod
JjuswdojPAsQ J1wouo0d3
‘U0I1BID0SSY UMOIUMOQ
Sexa} ‘199415 ulen
SEXa] J0BIUOD IUONIY T

8u108uo- augpwiy ‘e

‘Bunuied

pue sadeds usa4g alow
apnjpul Yoiym soueseadde
umoumop snosdu

1ey1 sadueyd uoidweyd
pue umolumop eduwi
1eY1 S8dueUipiO dZAjRUR
pue MIIARY 1UCHDY 'T

Buio8uo— auijpwiy e

‘s109foad

SNOLIBA U0 WNINVYL

YHM Jaulied ‘sudis

Joj siuead uo saydlew
pPaseaJdap 10) 91BI0APY
-a8eudis Ayjenb

jleisul 03 sisumo Suipjing
a8einooul "uonoy ‘1

‘JusuulsaAulal pue ‘sjuswdojarap ssauisng ‘syuawanoidul jesisAyd
0} pes| [|Im ey} ‘sdajs winivul ypm Buruuibaq ‘umojumop aaoaduil Ajjensip

2583.0U1 90T
SIU9M° Yum

.~ sdn-dod /m

saoeds juedea

(e)eamp4 -

‘UONEeaID SSBUISNG

pue qof ui aseasnu

ue 9q osje |jim 249y
'sseah 994yl Ixau

9Y3 J9A0 JUBWISAAULRY
ut aseasoul
Buipuodsaqiod e

pue saniadoud aieaud
pue sadeds oygnd
U104 Ut 3uswaaosduy
jensia ajgeaonou

99 [iim aJayl

:9W0dIN0 3jqeinsealp




Jauenb isny oy3
UO1}BSISAUOD JIB)S — auljall] e

*$159491Ul SuIqwod 03 ue|d
513918438 4193 SuIMBIAGY
os|e Ag Juswdojanap
umouMop ajowoud o3

203 Y3 YHM YIOM (UOHDY T

18W SUOIHPUOI-34d UdYM
Buiuueld pels — aupW B

‘91edpiued

03 sinauaudaiua
93e4n02U7 ‘UMOIUMOP

J0j juana {dn-dod) yoo|q
131199 e 8zjuedliQ :uoIPY ‘T

8uio8uo~sugpwiy) e

"SaAlIRIIUL

320]q 191139 e se 9|es

10 'S1502 aleys 1jes] 1004
193ea43 u Buluq 03 ssauIsng
J3Yl0Ue 0] JU04J2101S

J12Y3 jo uoijod e 1edipap
01 SJI9UMO SSauiIsSng
98e1nodu3l (uoildY °7

Buio8uo— auypwiy ‘e

"paisl| Aliadoud

119431 aaey 03 123euepy
umolumoq Sunoeiuod

Aq 1uaJ Jo 9jes 404 s3ulp|ing
Jisys 1@xy4ew o0} Ajjunjioddo
9Y3 JO DIBME SISUMO
3uipjing e “pajepdn
alUsgam 310X umolumodgd
ui s8uisy) daay 'uondy ‘T

yuow Jo sauenb
15214 uj uejd— dutPW] e

‘YIUOiN uoliealasald Aepn

3ulnp 4noy sanlqissod
ay) au18ewy ue Juawajdu
pue uejd :UoidY ‘T

B8uio8uo — auydwy e

'sjuawanosdwi Ajsadoud
3oe43 Ajjenuiluo) (uonoy I

“JOlI}SIp 3y} Ojul SassaulIsng
a|qedisap Bulq o) 10aye ojul weiboid JuawdojaAap ssauIsng aAI}doS

Jauenb 341y RIS BuyBWl e

‘dmyoid yses} pue ‘win
‘SMOPUIM 10§ SI2IUNJOA 10}
suoneziuedio AjuNWIWOD
1220} yum 3foid dn

-Ue3|d J043401S Ajyruow

B 9]BUIPI00D (UOHOY T

ue Buiig ‘seloueseA Jo Jaquinu ayj aonpal o0} sjusawanoiduwl Joj sanuadoad

oy1oads Bunebie} ajiym jo1ysip pue solydesbowap azAjeue Ajjeosibojes;g

1UDAS papuny
Apygnd auo

ises|lealeasy -
%0T-S15e9(]e
sjuswiaaosdiuy
a1gqnd

uswdwy -

*U0l18aUD SSBUISNY
pue qof ui- aseasoul

ue aq os|e |jim iyl
*S1edA 931y BU

D1 JOA0 JUDWISIAUISI
ul aseasdul
Buipuodsatiod e

pue saiuadoad areand
pue sadeds ayqnd
y1oq uj Juswsaosdu
|ENSIA Bjgeadjou

9q fiim ety
1BWO2IN0 dGeINSedN




JeaA au—supdwiy ‘e

‘199418
uiew ojut wisunol Je /
Bunjiqg / jesoisiy aei8alu|
'$9ss2UISNQ SUIISIXD
210Wo4d pue umolumop
3144e4] 1004 95E3IDUI

{11M 1Y 3USAS 3D0Iq
191194 e dojanaQ :uoIdy 'z

pus seah Ag — auypwi] e

‘UMOIUMOP
saoeds aijqnd puedx3
-diyssaunpied YNIAVL

YUM pueig umojumop

3Y3 S3]LIUNWIWOD Jey}
199418 Uieln dfjIns8uny 1oy
080} mau e a1e34) U0y 7

Sui08uo ~ aupwi] e

“(Aym

® MOY) 3SN UMOIUMOP
41943 4oy Ajlunwiwod

A3AINS "3dUBdIpNE J3PIM

Joj se3ed saunied uo sJusnd
UMOIUMOP 150d :UOHIY T

Jeah 1xau — suypwi] e

'sSuipjing uedea Jji 01
(208 YuMm SdAIIEIUI ¥D0i]
19119q dofdAaQ (uoPY T

puo Jeah Ag— sugjpwi] ‘e

'$9s59UISN(
U0 108)J3 10} $34NSO|J 19341
Juilen|eas sjuans d18a1e4s

2Jow dojaAaq :uodY T

pus 1e3A Aq - auijowi] e

ANNYVL

yum Bupsuiaed Aq a8ew
10 pueig UMOIUMOD B3
Ajlaep so dojaasq :uondy °T

guio8uo ~ sulpwi] e

‘papasu
St Aem JaAa1eym Ul 19¥JBIN
s dawied ayy uoddns

pue 210Woud "uoIY ‘T

"uoljezijejiAdl UMOJUMOP 10} d|O1YDA
9y} se j9a4}g ulepy Hunjowoudd jo qol u9)39q e Bulop se |jom se ‘sjuapisal
pue S}slINOo} J0o} Uoljeul}sap e se Yjogq UMOIUMOP puelq pue auljap Jajleg

69 |auueyd ‘oiped
Ul JUDWIDSIIBAPE
auoiseslly -
{sumoy Jayio ui
spieoqyjig dijg)
Suisijanpe
T 10§ $ duUIqWOod
SJuBYOIRN -
vSd
99J) T 1591 OQ -

‘elpaw {eidos uo
Aliniloe pue ‘Buisilianpe
‘S1UdND poladiel
Suipnjout ‘sa1yaioe
jeuonowoud ul

9SEIIDU] Ue 3Q ||IM dlayl
pue ‘pueuq padojaasp
ayj Japun pajowoud
AjaAndaye asow

2q pue ‘a3euwy jedpd

B SABY §jIM UMOIUMO(
:9WO02IN0 djqeinsea

ABajesyg
uoijowouad




AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: January 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Introducing the City of Kingsville Comprehensive Plan, “Evolution 2040”: A
Presentation of the Timeline (Local Development Scheme)

Summary: The Department of Planning and Development Services is seeking to prepare a
Comprehensive Plan for the City of Kingsville. The process begins with the
production of a timetable, known as the Local Development Scheme.

Background: An appraisal of the current planning document — Kingsville Master Plan revealed a

number of gaps and the urgent need for a review. At the moment, there are bits of plans
in existence, not under the umbrella of the Master Plan such as the Housing Plan, the
Parks Master Plan and the Downtown Vision Plan. Consequently, The Planning
Department wishes to produce a Comprehensive Plan that seeks to bring all these plans
together and provide for an orderly developmental process that ensures good quality
standard of living for the City of Kingsville. This plan would come in the form of a Local
Development Framework which is a suite of documents that includes the Local
Development Scheme {the Timeline), The actual plan {Core Strategy) and the Statement
of Community Involvement (to mention just a few).This timetable begins the process. And
it is the document being presented at this time.

Financial Impact: None.

Recommendation: Approve the Local Development Scheme.




o
.

e
g

ity =

e
S
R

e

.
e
-
D e
L

e
5? ;

-

e
e

-

S

z w,;""'wy‘:‘?’;‘

s




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME
(Local Development Framework Timetable)

Introduction:

The City of Kingsville continues to evolve. It is currently experiencing growth in development that
calls for growth management. This is also at a time of a health pandemic that calls for an enabling
environment suitable for healthy living. Consequently, 2 comprehensive plan is being produced. This
plan comes in the form of a Local Development Framework (LDF) which is a suite of documents that
includes the actual comprehensive plan (Core Strategy) as described below.

The Local Development Scheme (LDS) describes the planning policy documents that are to be
prepared for the City of Kingsville, TX. The LDS is the project plan that shows the timescales and
key milestones for the production of the comprehensive plan. This comprehensive plan will comprise
a number of documents. The plan will strive to ensure that development achieves a balance of
delivering economic, social and environmental sustainability objectives.

Local
Development

Involvement
This sels out how the

Scheme communly and other
8 TS are
(This Document) inwolvad in the planning
decisions

Annual
M;mtor;?g ustainabili
epo i
Is produced every year to m;sﬁeggjsst?a‘t will

{rack progress in the
production of the plan’
and also to monitor its
implementation.

ensure that relevant
soclal, economic and
environmental lssues
ara taken info account

Supplementa
Planning

Documents
They add more detall to




Document Profile

Evolution 2040: Kingsville Comprehensive Plan (Core Strategy)

Role and Scope

The Kingsville Comprehensive Plan, otherwise known as the Core Strategy sets out the overall
direction for land use planning in Kingsville, TX. This plan was in response to the deficiencies
inherent in the City’s current Master Plan as well as land uses; a deterioration in the economic
base and a need to provide for an enabling environment suitable for healthy living. The plan
would create easy access to good jobs and generally crystallize an environment devoid of blight
and decay where people would want to live,work and appreciate nature.

The Core Strategy (CS) provides a vision for Kingsville followed by strategic principles that will
deliver this vision, This includes job creation and expansion of employment areas, retail-led
development; good quality housing development, science and research as well as improving
infrastructure to support growth within the city. The CS makes clear spatial choices about where
development should be located in general terms. It defines the boundary and sets out strategic
allocationsfor housing and employment. The CS looks comprehensively at the land use function
of Downtown Kingsville and allocates key sites and development opportunity sites in order to
promote their eventual development. There is also an emphasis on the improvement and
preservation of the historic downtown area under the Main Street Program.

Time Table
‘~Master Plan Review January 2021 - March 2021
Commence preparation, consultation on April 2021 - July 2021

city vision and broad goals

Initiate sustainability appraisal and evidence )
| gathering, consultation with public and August 2021 - February 2022
statutory bodies

Alternatives Issues and Options, consultation | January 2022 - March 2022
on preferred option. (Community meeting - March, 2022)

Preparation of the draft CS and consutation | April 2022 - July 2022

on draft CS. (Public Hearing in July 2022)
Publication of Submission Document August 2022 - September 2022

Adoption October 2022




Document Profile

Area Action Plan 1: West Side Kingsville

Role and Scope

The Westside Area Action Plan will address the land use function of the West side area and also
take a strategic look at the area’s future development. This is a regeneration plan that seeks to
analyze the physical characteristics of a disadvantaged area in Kingsville and translate the needs
of the community into developing an mtegrated program that would create better living conditions]
for the residents ;

Geographic Coverage

The Westside Area

Status

Development Plan Document

Policy Context

Must be in conformity to the Comprehensive Plan and the Local Government Code ch. 213

Time Table

Commence preparation, kick off with a April, 2021
briefing workshop/neighborhood meeting

Needs assessment, identification of issues, .
(evidence gathering), consultation with public April 2021 - June 2021
‘and statutory bodies

Neighborhood Meeting 2 - Vision setting June, 2021
and develop Goals

{
Alternatives Issues and Options, consultation | July 2021 - September 2021
on preferred option.

Neighborhood Meeting 3 - Preferred Option September, 2021

Preparation of the draft Neighborhood Plan October 2021 - December 2021
(NP) and consulitation on draft NP

Nelghborhqod‘Meetmg 4 - Draft Plan December, 2021

Amendments;,fadjustments, publication of January 2022 - June 2022
final draft and implementation program

Adoption June 2022




Document Profile

Area Action Plan 2: Downtown Kingsville

Role and Scope

The Downtown Area Action Plan will address the land use function of the Downtown area and
also take a strategic look at the area’s future development. This is a revitalization project that
seeks to analyse the socio-economic characteristics as well as the extent of blight and decay
within the downtown area. Emphasis would be on the area within the Main Street Program.

Improvement on the street scape, vibrant retail offer would be key features of the plan

Geographic Coverage

The Downtown Area

Status

Development Plan Document

Polit:y; Context

Must be in conformity to the Comprehensive Plan and the Local Government Code ch. 213

Time Table

Commence preparation, kick off with a October, 2021
| briefing workshop (Revitalize Downtown)

'Needs assessment, identification of issues,
(evidence gathering), consultation with public October 2021 - January 2022
‘and statutory bodies (Review Vision Plan)

Revitalize Downtown 2 - Vision setting January, 2022
and develop Goals
| Generate and evaluate alternatives, February 2022 - March 2022

consultation on preferred alternative.

Revitalize Downtown 3 - Preferred Option | April, 2022

Preparation o_f the draft Action Area Plan April 2022 - September 2022
and consultation on draft Plan

Revitalize Downtown 4 - Draft Plan September, 2022
Amendments, a‘djustments, publication of October 2022 - December 2022

final draft and implementation program

Adoption December 2022.




Sustainability Appraisal:

A sustainability appraisal (SA) will be carried out for each part of the Local Plan and also for the
supplementary planning documents (SPDs) where necessary. This is necessary to ensure that all relevant
social, economic and environmental issues are considered throughout the document. It is also pertinent,
where any potential adverse impacts could occur, these are mitigated against. On the flip-side, where
there are positive impacts arising from the plan, the SA recommends maximizing this potential.

Monitoring

A part of the Local Development Framework (LDF) includes an Annual Monitoring Report (AMR).

This presents a report on the progress of the production of the Comprehensive Plan otherwise known

as the Core Strategy (CS) as well as the SPDs. It would also report on the progress of the implementation
of current policies. It is important to note that the AMR constitutes an effective method of gathering

and analysing information on the development activity in Kingsville as well as identifying trends and
informing policy preparation and review. Every year, the Planning Department will produce monitoring
reports, presenting information on Local Plan preparation and the xmplementatlon of extant policies.

The report also-informs on implementation progress with respect to the emerging Comprehensive Plan.
This includes setting out progress on the timescale indicated within the LDS

Gathering Evidence

Part of the comprehensive plan process entails detailed evidence/data collection. This needs to be provided
to make sure policies are sound, based on up to date information and can be justified. The City Commission
will make sure that a robust evidence base is provided for each of the Development Plan Documents (DPD)
as appropriate

Duty to Cooperate:

There is a need for local government bodies and other statutory bodies to work together on cross-boundary
“issues especially those relating to strategic priorities for an area. This includes: infrastructure, housing
development, transportation, employment, community facilities and commercial development. In a
.nut shell, the duty to cooperate requires:

- Councils and public bodies to engage constructively to address matters of development that may have
a significant impact on at least two planning areas.

=-Joint working on strategic cross-boundary issues.

- Consideration given to meeting the development needs of an adjacent Council who is unable to wholly
~meet its own needs.

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs):

SPDs support policies within the comprehensive plan (CP). They do not contain new policies, but give
clarity and further guidance on policies within the CP. SPDs are completed as and when resources allow
within the relevant departments. Once agreed upon, the timetable for the production of each of the SPDs
would be made public. The list of potential SPDs usually crystalizes over time when the need for
additional policy guidance is flagged up through the AMR, through day-to-day work operations, or where
new situations arise such as a new area for development.




Resources:

The preparation of the City’s comprehensive plan is primarily the responsibility of the Planning and
Development Services Department, with inputs from the Public Works Department, Economic
Development Department, Engineering Department as well as Tourism. The planning team will be able
to draw on advice and assistance from other similar authorities and statutory bodies and where necessary,
some aspects of the work would be commissioned to external consultants subject to approval from the
City Commission. Any future resource requirement will be subject to ongoing monitoring and review.

Risk Assessment:

The City of Kingsville’s Comprehensive Plan is being prepared at a time of a serious health pandemic
and substantial economic uncertainty at the federal, state and local levels. The following potential risks
have been identified, some of which are beyond the control of the City:

- Continuity of funding‘ and'étafﬁng resources for the Planning and Development Services Department.
Changes to resources within other departments that contribute to the plan preparation could also
impact on timescales.

- Unplanned or unforseen work or duties requiring urgent attention.
- Events such as local and national elections.

- Time required for consideration and decision making within the City, or amongst Elected Officials,
~stakeholders and the public generally, especially where there is considerable interests in policy areas.

- Changes in economic/market circumstances, or other unforseen external influences which necessitate
additional consultation.

The City will closely monitor progress on the work program and seek to manage these risks in order to
~adhere to timetable set out in the LDS.

Prepared
by the
Planning and Development Services Department
City of Kingsville, TX
January 2021




AGENDA ITEM #12



Bs n

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: January 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG OO TX KLEBERG FY2021-RGVRGV-10-006 VO,
Grant#3194306

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate in an additional year of OPSG and has
been conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2021 and
ending 08/31/2023.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2020. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley
Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:

The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash match.
We have been approved $112,020.00 in overtime, $62,000.00 for a vehicle, $11,880.00 to cover fuel costs
and $1,120.00 for administrative costs.

Our total allotment is $187,020.00

Recommendation:

We would request a resolution approving the submission of this grant via the Office of the Governor
eGrants portal and subsequent acceptance of the grant and funds by the grantee’s authorized official as
designated by the City Manager, Chief Ricardo Torres. We also request a budget amendment to the
current FY 2020-2021 for use of the funds as soon as they are available. Please place this on the next
available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter,




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION APPLYING FOR AND ACCEPTING FUNDS FOR OPERATION
STONEGARDEN GRANT# 3194306 WITH THE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS
DIVISION OF THE GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE FOR BORDER SECURITY TO INTERDICT
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH; AUTHORIZING THE
KINGSVILLE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH
PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Homeland Security Grants Division of the Governor's Office had
previously invited the City of Kingsville Police Department to participate in a grant for
Border Security in an effort to deter and facilitate directed actions to interdict criminal
activity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously been allowed to apply for
reimbursement of overtime for law enforcement personnel and dispatchers, and other
allowed costs associated with this project (including but not limited to things like
overtime, fringe benefits, vehicles, mileage, and administrative costs) that will assist
with the deterrence of illegal activity in our area;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in
an application to and accept funds from the Office of the Governor's Homeland Security
Grant Division for Operation Stonegarden for grant monies for reimbursement for
personnel costs, fuel and maintenance and other allowable grant expenses for law
enforcement purposes for Grant Period Funding Year2020 OPSG, whose performance
period is 3/01/21-8/31/23; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, as required by the Office of the Governor for the Operation Stonegarden
Grant Program grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor grant funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds
received through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designated the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant
agency; and

WHEREAS, the City Kingsville Police Department was recently notified that its total
grant allotment is $187,020.00 in funds to cover personnel costs, fuel, maintenance,
and equipment (which includes but may not be not limited to things like overtime, fringe
benefits, vehicles, mileage, and administrative costs) through Operation Stonegarden,
which is a reimbursement type grant that does not require any cash match.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

I

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville accepts the Operation Stonegarden
grant funds for Grant Period FY20 and participation in the Operation Stonegarden Grant
Program for reimbursement or personnel costs, fuel, maintenance, and equipment
(which includes but may not be not limited to things like overtime, fringe benefits,
vehicles, mileage, and administrative costs) for law enforcement purposes to the Office
of the Governor and designates the Kingsville Chief of Police or his designee as the
grantee’s authorized official.

1.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 25th day of
January, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



@&A%&;‘F A,

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: January 15, 2021

SUBIJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG OO TX KLEBERG FY2021-RGVRGV-10-006 VO,
Grant#3194306

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate in an additional year of OPSG and has
been conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2021 and
ending 08/31/2023.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2020. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley
Border Patro! Sector.

Financial Impact:
The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash match.
We have been approved $112,020.00 in overtime, $62,000.00 for a vehicle, $11,880.00 to cover fuel costs

and $1,120.00 for administrative costs.

Our total allotment is $187,020.00

Recommendation:

We would request a resolution approving the submission of this grant via the Office of the Governor
eGrants portal and subsequent acceptance of the grant and funds by the grantee’s authorized official as
designated by the City Manager, Chief Ricardo Torres. We also request a budget amendment to the
current FY 2020-2021 for use of the funds as soon as they are available. Please place this on the next
available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND FUNDS AWARDED TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR THE 20-21
OPERATION STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194306.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. | Name Number Increase Decrease
Fund 016 - StonegardenGramt =~ ... = .

Revenues - 4

2100 | Police | Federal Grants 72005 ($187,020.00)

Fund 016 — Stonegarden Grant

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police | Overtime-2020 Stonegarden 11224 $97,157.58
2100 | Police | FICA-2020 Stonegarden 11525 $8,549.87
2100 | Police | TMRS-2020 Stonegarden 11425 $7,432.55
2100 | Police | Mileage-2020 Stonegarden 21529 $11,880.00
2100 | Police | Vehicles-2020 Stonegarden 71117 $62,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend funds awarded
to the Police Department for the 20-21 Stonegarden Grant. Funds will come from the grant
funds awarded with no cash match.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of January 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8" day of February, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: January 11, 2021

SUBJECT:  Discuss and consider constructing new Covered Livestock Barn at JK
Northway and allocating funding.

Summary:

On December 14, 2020, the Commission approved moving forward with the Covered
Livestock Barn to determine if the project is feasible. I had a consultant review the
proposed costs for the project and the preliminary cost estimate is included, which totaled
approximately $3 million. If the Commission determines and/or approves funding, we can
move forward in issuing a Request for Qualifications for Professional
Architectural/Engineering Services. There is a long lead time in having the building
manufactured due to limited steel being imported from overseas according to the metal
building supplier. The supplier also mentioned there is a rise in steel prices due to
demand.

Background:
Consider JK Northway City projects from the following list:

Remove and replace Bleachers and Stage
Proposed Covered Livestock Barn construction
Existing Restroom ADA upgrades

Proposed Covered Arena

Large Video Screen

PA System upgrades

oA

A Consultant provided a Renovation Study and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
for the first 4 items listed above. The costs for the first 4 items with Professional
Engineering Services is approximately $8.3 million.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Items 5 and 6 were recently discussed with the County Judge on December 2, 2020, and
the additional items are estimated between $250,000.00 to $400,000.00.

Total project cost for items 1 through 6 is approximately $8.7 million.

Preliminary Project Schedule is approximately 18 months once a consultant is hired for
Professional Architectural/Engineering Services. There is a long lead time for steel
buildings (approximately a year) and the bleachers (approximately a year) to order steel
and materials.

Financial Impact:

Funds to be determined by Bond Counsel’s recommendation and the City Commission to
determine/approve repayment source. Fund 204 is allocated for JK Northway Hotel Venue
Tax Fund, but it has not been implemented, because project(s) have not yet been
selected. The Hotel Venue Tax Fund can bring in approximately $1.2 — $1.6 million total.

Recommendation:
1. Commission determine and/or approve funding and repayment source for Covered
Livestock Barn.
2. Staff recommends moving forward with advertising an RFQ for Professional
Architectural/Engineering Services on the Covered Livestock Barn.

Attachments:

Opinion of Probable Cost 12/15/20

Summary of Project Components — North Entry 2017
Summary of Project Components — South Entry 2017




SUNMARY OF PROJECT COMPONENTS
Coliseun Renavation/Expansion
Covared Uivestock Barn

Covered Arena

Coversd Stafl Bam
Maimensnce/Storage Sulldings

$8539,719
S1L972,798
$4,449,740
$2.373,103

$738,584
$2.480,566

TOTAL PROJECT COST: $20,554,650

ow
$7.673,862
$2.78%,72%
$4,056,067
$2,345,063
$§676,154
$2233012
318,574,308

Upper Level

498 $160}

667 5180

5 160}

TIXEVING 1 3120
STARS 464 5140
ENTRY GAULERY 1863 5150
RECEPTION 6 $120
CONFERENCE 341 $120f
az7 590

& 370)

11 490

64 5160]

76 $160]

138 oy $110

64 570

210 $120

210 5120]

565 $150]

1387 579

STOR 1387 870
FUTURE MEETING/ CHANGING 1067 $120]
FAM. AR s $160]
FUTURE MEETING/ CHANGING 633 $120)
FAML RR 135 (SR $160]
STOR. &7 370
STOR. 57 570
EXISTING ARENA INT RENOVATION 41498 322
EXTERIOR ROOF/WALLS/INSULATION 59800 $18

+; LEVEL EXISTING RECESSED ARENA FLOOR 19800 E
NEV/ RETRACTABLE SEATING 3708 $120]
ADDJALT FOR HVLS FANS 5 ‘ ». 12,000/
MEH AR 312 5160
FAM. RR n s160}
WOMEN AR 209 3160
OFFICE LOUNGE RENOVATION 53 $30
EXISTING MENS RR 57 504
EXISTING WOMENS IR 383 50|
CONCESSION 565 $190
ENTRY CAHOPIES 1380 Se9)
£LEVATOR 65 $76,000
AUNOUNCERS STAND HORTH END 10 s 35
MECH. EQUIPMENT ROOM LNIT C* 575 2
MECH, EQUIPMENT RCOM URIT B” 614 o
 MECH. EQUIPMENT ROOM URIT“A” §14 o
MECH, EQUIFMENT ROOM URIT "D” 561 o

* DFFICE & CONTRDL ROOM 72 110
MEETING ROOM BALCORY 427 0
STOR. m b

3 STOA. 162 0
T UPPER MEETING ROOM 2216 i 140]
CMENRR 228 160

i

590,000

5176
$179]
5379
$128)
$148]

$128
5128
5100}
5170

5115

$12,240)
519,530
$12.355
0|

39
$115,825
$220,600
$80,000]
$3,200

$91,810
$17.080
515,240
$11,248
$310,240
436,450



COVERED WARM UP

ADD/ALT FOR HVLS FANS a
TEMP. ARENA PANELS a8
40 YEMP. STAUS 144
Sublato! Direct Constyuction 41,331,260
Design/Capstruction Contingency {10%) 513,128
Contracear PEO (125} $175.723
£stimated Constrwetion Budget $1.630,137

Architecturslf/Engineering Services (7.0%)
Owner Provided FFEE Miowance (1K)

i
ARENA FLOGR 02150
ADD/AUT FOR HVLS FANS [
3 ARENA FABELS %
CRCUATION 1303
CIRCBLATION 5368
460
736
445 "
70
454
460
Subtotal Direct Constryction
Design/Construction Contingency (105
Contractor PEO (12%)
Estimated Construction Budget

Aschitectural{Enginersing Services (7.0%)

Owner Frovided FFSE Alawonce [25)
£

timated Project

STALL BARN 32407 i sy 340 548 Saa| $1,425908 $1.296,280
3! COVERED CONNECTOR 2520 x
5. ADDSALT FOR HVLS FANS 3 e
_TEMP, STALLS 18y
34987 Subtotod Direct Construction

Design/Construction Contingenty (10%}
Controctor PEO (15)

‘Ertimaced Construction Budget
Architecturcl/Englngering Services (7.0%)

Qunet brovided FFBE Aioworce (2%)

Estimated Project B




FACIUTY MAINTENANCE SHED 5000 538 356 $52f  $260000]  $5240,000
LIVESTOCK SHOW STORAGE SHED 5000
YARD AND FENCE ALLOWANCE o i
Subtatol Direct Consiruction
DesignfConstruction Contingency (10%)
Contractor PO (13%)
Estimated Construction Budget
Architesturol/Engineering Services (7.0%) §43,551
Owner Provided FEEE Allowance {2%) $12,443
ASPHALT PAVING 45777 $1,122,648]  $1,029,004
GRAVEL PAVING 12666 185,293 $158.994
BECORATIVE CONCARETE PLAZA/WALKS 13675 $95.735 $82,050
SITE UGHTING (aitowance) 5160,000 450,000
LANDSCAPING {aliowance} 16600 $164,000f  §126,000
TURF {atlgwance) 42000
SITE SIGNAGE (atiowance)
Y PEOESTALS (66 RVs) 3
51,694,238

Subtorod Direct Construction
Design/Consruction Contingency {10%)
Controctor PEO (125%)

5163,424
5223639

Estimated Construction Budget

ArchitecturalfEngineering Services (7.0%)
Ertimoted 7 i

et




e

SUMMARY OF YROJECT COMPONENTS High Low

Coitsenm Renovation/Expansion $6,740,310]  $5,932,382
Covered Livestock Barn szu0s]  $2,012280
Cavered Arens $8438,7401 34,055,087
Coversd Stall Bomn 3,380,029 53,061,266
Malntanonce/Storege Buildings §738,584 $678,154

Sisa $1E12616)  $1.424
$19.283,821] 317,205,008

Lower Leva!

GREEN ROOM/ HOSPITAUTY 239% 5120} $135 $128f  $305,363 $287.400
CONCESSION 645 5189 $220] s205)  $132.225 5122550
STOAAGE 348 570 599 $e0; $27,840 $24.360

"5 FAMILY RESTROOM 3 5160 5180} s170)  §11220 $10560
1 FAMILY PESTROOM 111 $160 $180 st} 518,970 $17,760

5 STORAGE 119 570 $90 480 $9,520] 58230
FAMILY RESTROOM us 5169 $160] s170f  $19,550] 18400

-+ CONCESSION 94 5189 $10] $305  $101,270| $93,860
OFFICE RECEPTION 417 5120 $135 su8| 553,268 $50.040
OFFICE 268 $120 $135 $228 $34,170 $3z,160
oFFics 150 $120) $138 sa28 542,075 $36,600
CRCULATION 2750 $110 $120 suS]  5316150]  $302500
STORAGE 238 570 $90 s60 519,040 $16,660
MEH RR 21 $260] 5180 $170f  $37,570 35,380
WOMEN AR w03 $163) $189 $170{ 315,330 $145,440
FAMILY RESTROCM 56 $169) $180] 51700 $9520 $8.960
FAMILY RESTROOM n $180] $180] 5170, $12,079 $12,360
STORAGE 1397 870 $30] se0  $113,769) $97,7%0
AENOVYATED MEM RR 39 540, 570 $55 §24,345 532,560
RENOVATED WOMEN RR 741 $40) 570 s55] S8 $29380
JANTTOR 143 490 $110! 53001 $14,300) $12.870
OFFICEALBUNGE REKOVATION s 5301 440 $35) $9.625 58250
COVERED MAIN ENTRY B 565 $80 $70]  $165,500) 5142200

114 TICKETING 183 $120 $135 3128 $20,930 519,630
15 FARAILY RESTROOM 64 $160 5180, s1710 510,880 $10,240
13 IANITOR 87 599 $110, 5100 58,709 57830
< EXISTING ARENA INT RENCVATION 41438 . . s22 334 $28) 1,161,944 $912,956
¢ EXTERIGR ROOF/WALLS/INSULATION 58800 . s s34, 517, S16f  soasse0l 5837200
LEVEL EXISTING RECESSED ARERA FLOOR 16890 . $9) $12 S $207,009f  $17B,200

H N $120 $128] $124 $459,792/ $344,960

7 WEW RETRACTABLE SEATING I8
ADD/ALT FOR HVLS FANS 3 B s1000]  $1e000]  $13000f 578,009 $72,000
> STORAGE a5 470 350 480 $34,000) 529,750
13 MEETING ROOM RINOVATION 1204 T T $39] $40] 535, $42,140] 536,120
ie7 FAMILY RESTROOM 6 $160] 5180} swof 10880 510200
TLEVATOR & 4 o 570,000]  $50,000)  $80,000] 580,000 $70,000

UpperLevel

OFFICE & CONTROL ROOM 536 e . 539 34D, s35]  $18,760 $16,080
WECH, EQUIPMENT ROOM UNIT *3° 614 [ 0 $0 S0 0
MECH. EQUIPMENT ADOM UNIT A" 614 pu | 50 $0 S0
HIECH, EQUIPMENT ROOM UNIT "C* 565 0 0 %0 o
MECH. EQUIPMERT ROOM UNIT D 561 9 50 30 sa
ANNOUNCERS STAND 201 ; SRR A 518 525 520 $4,020! 015
55,100 Subtotal Direct Canstruciiva 54,735,891] 44,182,121
Design/Construetion Contingency (15%) snosal  SE1318
Controctor P&O (12%) $651,553]  $597.133
Eathmored Construction Budgel 56,089,828 45,386,572
Aschitecturol/Engineering Services (2.5%) sasTay| 3403993

Dwner Provided FESE Allowance (3%) $182.995 5161597
Estimated Proj et 58,740,330




3

COVERED UVESTOCK BAAN

ADD/ALT FOR HVLS FAIS
TEMP. ARENA PANELS
TEMP. STALLS
CONNECTOR TO COVERED ARENA 5150
Subtotol Direst Constructian
Design/Contruction Ceatingency (10%)
Controgtor PRO (125}
Estimoted Constriction Budget

Architectorol/Engineering Services {1.0%)
Owner Frovided FE&E Allowance (2%}

$2,035,543]
$143,888

Esthmated Froject Budget

ARENA FLOOA 42250
ADD/ALY FOR HVLS FANS 6
ARENA PANELS 9%
CIRCULATION 11303
CIRCULATION 3368
460
936
445
470
454
450
Sutotal DIrect Constuction
Design/Conxtnsction Contingency (10%)
Cantrottor PEO (12%)
Estimated Construction Sudget

Architecturol/Engineeriag Services (7.05)
Ouwnier Provided FELE Allowarce (75()

¢

STALL DARN 19500
ADD/ALT FOR HVLS FANS 3
s6; TEMP. STALLS %0
Subtote] Direct Controction
Besign/Construction Contingency [10%)
Contragtor PEQ(175)
Estimated Constroction Sudger

Archivceturcl/Engincering Sericas {7.0%)
Owner Provided FELE Allowance (7%)




FACIUTY SAAINTINANCE SHED 5000 548 354
LIVESTICK SHOW STORAGE SHED 5000 368 $56]
YARD AND FENCE ALLOWANCE $25,000] _ $35,000]
Sutttotal Direct Constructian §$550.000]  5505.000
Design/Conitiuction Contingency (10%) $55,000) 350,500
Contractor PAO (12K} $73,800) 66,660
Estmoted Construction Budget $877,600] $622,160
ArchitecturolfEnginesiing Services {7.0%) $47,432 $43,551
Owner Provided FFRE AMiswance [2%) $13,582 $12.493
§ramseal  Se1Bsq
RSPHALT PAVING 21300 s22] s26f  sw00| SsaL20]  s46a,600
GRAVEL PAVIHG 24500 59| s} 51080 $152280)  $270,500
DECORATIVE CONCRETE PLAZA/WALKS 9060 58, £ s7.00 583,000 554,000
SITE LIGHTING (atlawance) $r0000] $30.000] 80000 880,000 $70,000
LANDSCAPING {aticwanca} 12000 48 [
TURS (atiowance} 42000
SITE SIGHAGE {aliowance}
RV PEOESTALS (54 Rvs] 74

Subtotal Direct Corstrustion
Oesign/Consiructian Contingency {10%)
Leptroctor PEO (12%)

Estimated Construction Budget

ArchitecturalfEngineering Services (7.0%)

1 Extimated Project Sudget




AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Public Works Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: January 15, 2021

SUBJECT: 1901 Brahma Blvd. Monitor Well

Summary:
This item authorizes AD Environmental Services, LLC to install a ground monitor well in the R.O.W.
of Ailsie near the north west corner of the intersection with Brahma Blvd.

Background: ,

This project is requested in order to comply with TCEQ due to a leaking petroleum storage tank
site at 1901 S Brahma Blvd. The Annual Ground Water Monitoring Report for this property dated
July 27, 2020 indicated the tanks were leaking. In order to comply with further sampling
requirements a new monitoring well is required outside the leached area for AD Environmental
Services to be able to sample and submit another Ground Water Monitoring Report by January
3, 2022 to TCEQ. This monitor well is proposed in the Ailsie street R.O.W. behind the curb not in

the existing asphalt street.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact to the City.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending approval of this agreement to allow the property owner to comply with

TCEQ monitoring requirements.




AD VIRONMENTA E CES L

Phone (361) 576-9494 8806 N. Navarro St., Ste. 600 #125
Fax {361) 576-5437 Victoria, Texas 77904

December 4, 2020

Mr. Bill Donnell

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Site Access Request
Installation of one (1) monitor well
City of Kingsville ROW on Ailsie St. _
Kingville, Texas

AD Environmental Services, LLC is the Registered Corrective Action Specialist
(RCAS) for Harbur & Harbur, LP who is the Responsible Party for the Bob’s Corner
Store facility (LPST ID No. 120626) located at 1901 Brahma Blvd. in Kingsville,
Kleberg County, Texas. As such, under directives provided by the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), the installation of one (1) ground water monitor well
is required at your property location for delineation purposes. (See the attached TCEQ
letter). The Access Agreement is attached to this correspondence, which requires your
review and authorization prior to commencement of site activities. See the attached
proposed well location map. The monitor well will be installed with a geoprobe rig. The
rig will utilize solid flight augers to drill the monitoring well.

The proposed monitor well will allow for the periodic collection of a ground water
sample to monitor aquifer quality as directed by the TCEQ. A copy of the TCEQ
Directive letter is attached. The installation of this monitor well can be completed in one
(1) day including the surface completion.

If you have any questions please contact me at (361) 649-9990 or by e-mail
(dawnp@adesllc.com).

sbusch, P.G., CAPM
Senior Project Manager



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR THE USE AND RIGHT OF ENTRY ONTO
PROPERTY WITH AD ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC FOR HARBUR &
HARBUR, L.P. (FOR MONITORING WELL IN R.O.W. OFF AILSIE ST.);
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City") has been approached by AD
Environmental Services, LLC (*ADES”) on behalf of Harbur & Harbur, L.P. for
permission to place a monitoring well in the City right-of-way on Ailsie Street near
the northwest corner of the intersection with Brahma Blvd.; and

WHEREAS, the request is made in order for ADES to comply with an order from
TCEQ due to petroleum storage tank leakage at 1901 S. Brahma Bivd., which
has resulted in TCEQ needing further sampling requirements via a new
monitoring well in the area of the affected site;

WHEREAS, the monitoring well is proposed in the Ailsie Street right-of-way
behind the curb and not in the existing asphalt street;

WHEREAS, there is no financial impact to the City, staff recommends approval
of the Access Agreement for the Use and Right of Entry onto Property for the
aforementioned reasons.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Access Agreement for the Use and Right of
Entry onto Property between the City of Kingsville and AD Environmental
Services, LLC (“ADES”) on behalf of Harbur & Harbur, L.P. in accordance with
Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25th day of _January , 2021,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

[\



ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR THE USE AND RIGHT
OF ENTRY ONTO PROPERTY

THIS AGREEMENT made by and between: City of Kingsville located at 1300 E. Corral, Kingsville,
County of Kleberg, State of Texas Hereinafter referred to and known as “Owner”; and AD Environmental
Services, LLC and subcontractors on behalf of Harbur & Harbur, LP, located at 8806 N. Navarro, Suite
600 # 125 City of __ Victorda , County of _Victoria , State of Texas. Hereinafter referred to and known as
“ADES”,

FOR ENTRY ONTO THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATION:
Northwest quadrant of the Ailsie St. and S. Brahma Blvd. intersection in the City of Kingsville ROW
located in Kingsville, Texas (See Site Plan).

WITNESSETH:

ADES, either itself, its employees or agents, or through its contractors, is about to undertake the
installation of one (1) monitoring well on or about the property owned by the Owner and located as shown
in the site area map hereinafter described in Schedule A.

The Owner, being the property owner or tenant, as the case may be, has agreed to permit ADES,
its employees, agents and contractors, the right to enter upon its property as stated above for the purpose of
installing and roaintaining soil boring(s) or monitoring well(s). In addition, ADES requests permission to
monitor/sample the monitor well(s) as may be necessary to conduct studies or report to the applicable
governmental entity.

NOW THEREFORE, the Owner and ADES agree as follows:

i. ADES and its employees, agents and contractors, shall be permitted to enter upon the
Owner’s property as stated above for the purposes aforesaid.

2. The rights and privileges granted by this instrument to ADES, its employees, agents, and
contractors, for the use of the above described property depicted on the site plan in
Schedule A attached hereto, shall cease and terminate following completion of said
activities as determined by applicable government agencies and ADES. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Owner may revoke all rights and privileges granted by this instrument
at any time by written notice to ADES.

3. ADES, its employees, agents and contractors agree that they shall: 2) maintain the
property used throughout the aforesaid period; b) not traverse on any other portion of the
lands owned by the Owner, not subject to the agreement, other than those contained in
the within right of entry agreement herein described; ¢) perform the work in a good and
workmanlike manner; and d) maintain the monitor well cover and appurtenances in good
condition and repair, in accordance with appropriated municipal codes.

4, ADES, its employees, agents and contractors, further agree that the grant by the Owner
named above to ADES, its employees, agents and contractors, of this right of entry onto
property of the Owner, shall not interfere with the Owner’s access to its property, except
as may be necessary to effectuate the purposes of this agreement and which shall be
subject to this agreement.

5. ADES, its employees, agents and contractors, further agree that the property of the
Owner, shall be restored as nearly as may be reasonable possible to its original condition
as soon as reasonably practical.



6. ADES, its employees, agents and contractors, shall maintain combined single limit
insurance of at least $1,000,000 including contractual liability coverage for independent
contractors, and explosion, collapse and underground coverage, and will provide Owner
with a certificate of insurance, if requested, for the above,

7. ADES shall hold Owner hanmless from and indemnify Owner against claims, demands,
and suits including legal fees for injury, damage to person(s) property, including death,
resulting from ADES, its employees, agents and contractors, working on the premises,
including any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct in the construction or
maintenance of the monitor well under this Agreement.

IN WITNESS, the Owner and ADES have signed and sealed this Agreement on the dates set forth
below.

WITNESS: OWNER:
Name:
Date:

WITNESS: AD Environmental Services, .LLC

ﬁmﬂﬂ/ﬂ r%zggusarf

Title: $¢ P@/\{_‘&:z MANRCELR
Date: / Z/ 72 /2€




Untitied Map

Write a description for your




< — CEMENT GROUT

BENTONITE

BENTONITE

SAND

SCREEN

BOREHOLE



Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner
Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

October 1, 2020

Mr. Robert Harman, via email
Harbur & Harbur, LP

3279 FM 1540

Kingsville, Texas 78383

Re: Corrective Action Requirements for Bob’s Corner Store,
1901 South Brahma Boulevard, Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas
Regulated Entity Number RN102358942; Customer Number CN603523689
LPST ID No. 120626 - Priority 4.1 - Facility ID No. 54760; R - 14

Dear Mr. Harman:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has reviewed the Annual Groundwater
Monitoring Report dated July 27, 2020, for the above-referenced leaking petroleum storage tank
(LPST) site. A list of comments is enclosed.

Please provide an Assessment Report Form (ARF) - Addendum by January 4, 2021, and a
Groundwater Monitoring Report by January 3, 2022,

Please provide one paper copy and one electronic copy (on USB or disc) of all submittals. Note
that the electronic and hard copies should be identical, complete copies. A Correspondence ID
Form (TCEQ Form 20428) must accompany each document submitted to the Remediation
Division and should be affixed to the front of your submittal. The Correspondence ID Form
helps ensure that your documents are identified correctly and are routed to the applicable
program for a timely response.

Please note that all correspondence must include the LPST and facility ID numbers and
should be submitted to the PST/DCRP Section, Mail Code (MC) ~ 137, P.O. Box 13087, Austin,
Texas 78711-3087. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (512) 239-5695. Please
reference the LPST ID number when making inquiries. We appreciate your cooperation in this
matter.

Sincerely,

Corbin Reyes, Project Manager
PST/DCRP Section
Remediation Division
120626.Comment3.docx

Enclosure: Specific Comments

cc: Ms. Dawn Pakebusch, AD Environmental Services, via email;

P.0. Box 13087 * Austin, Texas 78711-3087 + 512-239-1000 * tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceg.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on reeycled paper



Mr. Robert Harman
Page 2

October 1, 2020
LPST ID No. 120626

Specific Comments

The TCEQ has received the Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report dated July 27, 2020, and
has the following comments:

1) Additional assessment is required for this site. Please delineate the plume to the north
of MW-1 and MW-2 and submit the results in an Assessment Report Form (ARF) -
Addendum on or before January 4, 2021.

2} Please conduct four quarterly groundwater monitoring events and submit the results in
a Groundwater Monitoring Report on or before January 3, 2022.



Monday, December 7, 2020 at 6:12:07 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: Re: LPST ID No. 120626 {Bob's Corner Store)

Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 at 4:48:31 PM Central Standard Time
From: Corbin Reyes
To: Dawn Pakebusch

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Dawn,

Approved. Please provide the ARF - Addendum on of before April 5, 2021. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Best,

Corbin Reyes | Project Manager

PST/DCRP Section

Remediation Division

Office of Waste

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office: 512-239-5695

from: Dawn Pakebusch <dpakebusch@tisd.net>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Corbin Reyes <Carbin.Reyes@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: LPST ID No. 120626 (Bob's Corner Store)

Corbin,

On behalf of our client {Harbur and Harbur), AD Environmental Services, LLC is requesting a 90 day extension
from the due date (1/4/2021) for the ARF Addendum.

Thanks,
Dawn Pakebusch, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

AD Environmental Services, LLC
8806 N. Navarro St., Ste 600 #125
Victoria, Texas 77904

Cell: 361-649-9990

Pagelofl



